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HIGHLIGHTS

HIGHLIGHTS

Operating Report
Sales

Total Revenues

Cost of Sales

For the year ended  For the year ended  Change
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 (%)
{Thousand)

13,220,448

(Thousand)
11,024 797
13,419,320 11,210,771

10,775,580 9,087,201

Selling and Administrative Expense and other 888,951 798,007

Profit before income tax
Met Profit (Loss)
Financial Statement
Current Assets
Total Assets
Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Shareholders'Equity
Financial Ratio
Net Profit Margin (%)
Return on Equity (ROE) (%)
Return an Total Asset (ROA) (%)
Debt to Equity (DE] (time)
Price Eaming ratio (PE) time
Current Ratia (time)
Met Profit (Loss) per share

Par Value
Bock Value per Share

Net Sales
{Unit : million baht)

11,324 11,008 2220

Ilozr.a ‘“’?I ‘

Met Profit

(Uit - milizn bahi) {Una - b}

2,048,547 1.580,284

1,658,662 1,270,768
9,290,056 7,738,068
16,938,772 15,185,832
2,086,180 1,548,236
2,407,392 1,844,354

14,531,380 13,341,478

12.36 11.34
1., 883
10.33 8.59
017 0.14
10.67 1212

4.50 5.00

21.65 16,58
5.00 5.00
189.65 17411

Met Profit (Loss) per Share
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OUR AWARDS

the royal trophy from Her Royal Highness Princess Maha Chakri Sirindhom
Thailand Labour Management Excellence Award 2017

Thai Stanley Electric Public Company Limited to won The Thailand Labour Management Excellence
Award 2017 from The Departiment of Labor Protection and Welfare , Ministry of Labour for excellent
performance in three aspects as

1. The award to maintain the Thai Labor Standards System for 11 consecutive years

2. The Cutstanding workplace Award for Labor Relations and Welfares for 12 consecutive years

3. The Outstanding prototype of safety, occupational health and working environment for 14

consecutive years

The company has won the royal trophy from Her Royal Highness Princess Maha Chakri Sirindhorn and
The Prime Minister , General Prayut Chan-ocha was the witness at the award ceremony on August 25 | 2017
at Grand Diamond Ballroom , IMPACT Exhibition and Convention Center , Muangthong Thani , Nonthaburi.



£
ASEAN — OSHNET - Excellence Award
The company received Excellence Award in ASEAN — OSHMET Award  from
The ASEAN — OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH NETWORK (ASEAN-OSHNET)
in April 2018 at Siem Reap , Cambodia

n
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In August 2017 the company received "The Best Performance Company of Safaty |,
Occupational Health and Working Environment Award 20177 from Ministry of Labaur
for the 14 years continuously

N o

In September 2017 the company received "An Outstanding Establishment in
the year 2017 for achievement on Labour Relations and Welfare Relations Award”
for 12 years continuously

In March 2018 the company In September 2017 the company received
received "VAVE Award “Q-Award Excellent Quality Status Recognition”
from Toyota Motor Thailand Co., Ltd. from Auto Alliance Thailand Co., Ltd.

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED m




SHAREHOLDER
1.General Economic Aspects

Thailand's economy had seen a sign of expansion in 2017, considersd another year of
economic stability, backed by a positive GDP growth of 3.9% compared to 3.3% achieved in the
previcus year. According to a report, the Thai economy had expanded at its fastest pace for the first
time in five years after achieving a remarkable growth of 6.4% in 2012,

Thailand’s GDP shifted 3 4% during January-March , 3.9% during April-June, 4.3% during July-
September, and 4.0% during October-December, unveiling that the country was capable of maintaining
its continuing economic growth since 2016,

In 2018, the Ministry of Finance had forecasted that the Thai economy would expand 3.8% and
rise to 4. 2%, as the export situation may improve and govermnment stimulus spending.
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2 Automotive Industry Trends

The automotive industry expanded in a more positive direction in 2017. As a result, the
domestic sales of Butumublles |nr.reased to 8?200{! units, @ rise of 13.4% compared to 2016,
Meanwhile, Thailand's duction capacity was d to shift to 1,988,000 units, an
increase of 2.3% compared to the previous year. This was a consequence of the expansion of the

domestic motor vehicle market,

Regarding the quarterly production, the automotive industry achieved 486,000 units during
January-March, 465,000 units during April-June, 527 000 units during July-September, and 511,000
units during October-Dacember,

The Federation of Thai Industries had predicted that Thailand's automebile production capacity
would increase 0.6 percent to around 2,000,000 units in 2018 wmpared to the previous year, where
900,000 units, a shift of 4.4%, were mar red for ibution, while 1,100,000 units, a
drop of 2.4%, would be maintained for exports. It was widely anlu:lpated that the rising domestic sales
would help maimxirl the export target in a steady manner.

A positive outlook of Thailand's automotive market was partly resulted from the government's
policy to propel the country towards the preparedness of infrastructure investments, reflecting in the
improved economic situation.

However, as exports would il 1sly be plag by legal ictions, the situation still
remained negative and unpredictable,

For the motorcycle market, the domestic sales shifted to 1,811,000 units and the finished
production capacity went up to 2,055,000 units, increased by 4.2% and 12.2 %, respectively.

m ANMUAL REPORT 2017



According to the Federation of Thai Indusiries, the finished production capacity had been
expected to grow 3.2% to 2 120 BDD units in 2018, in Which 1,750,000 units, an increase of 3.7%, were
manufactured for ion and 370,000 units, a rise of DS% would be avaliable for
expors.
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3.Business Performances

With reference to the above-mentioned situations and ions, the entire automoti
indusiry was able fo achieve rising sales of 19.92% in 2017, compared to the same penod of the
previous year,

In 2017, we had led our al sy by emphasizing more on enhanced
preduction efficiency under Ihe “Stanley New Approach for Higher Productivity (SNAP) concept evolved
to promote the reform of production practices, as part of the goal to efficiently reduce the number of
defects to zero, while being able to boost customers’ confidence leading to greater business

P via our well-d P

<Sales Structure>

In 2017, our main businesses were divided into three major categories, consisting of
Automotive bulb business, Automotive Lamp business, and Mold / Design business

The Automotive Lamp business achieved the highest sales of 2 18%, followed by Automotive
bulb business sale 4 48% and Mecld/Design businesses sale 3.34%

The Automotive Bulb products were not only manufactured for direct distribution, but they also
supported our lamp production as they were considered significant components of lamps.

The mold products, aside from being used as a tool for molding a lamp, they were also
distributed to business companies under Stanley Group and other trading partners across the country.

The design products were also second to none. We not only created exceptional designs for our
lamps, but also sold them to business companies under Stanley Group and other trading partners in
Thailand

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED m




Sales
Values and proportion of sale volume structure by each business during 2017 as follows
Unit : Million Baht

FY 2017 FY 2016
Inc./Dec,

(Apr.2017 - Mar 2018) (Apr.2016 — Mar.2017) Rate

Armount Prepartion Armount Propartion
|' Aulomative Bulb business 592,37 4.48% B27.77 |  569% | (5.63%)
i Automative Lamp business 1218660 92.18% 9.865.91 89.48% 23.52%
i Moid and Design business 441,49 334% 4B2% | (16.88%)
| Total 13,22046 | 100.00% 100.00% | 19.92%

'.Auwmm'rue Bulb business and Mold and Design business do not include internal transfer

Investment
Investment in 2017 were as follow Unit : Million Baht
FY 2017 FY 20186 Ine./Dec. Rate
{Apr 2017 — Mar 2018) (Apr.2016 — Mar.2017)
Amaount Amount
Land 6.08 20.66 (70.52%,)
Building 142.58 220 | B380.91%
Equipment, Machines and tools T28.09 574.48 26.74%
Maotd and Jig 27012 338,77 (20.26%)
Cther 10.27 924 11.15%
1,157.15 945.35 22.40%

Employment
Numbers of personnel at the end of 2017 were as foliow

Unit : Person

Personnel Persannel

Inc./Dec.

at the end of 2017 al the end of 2016
Thai workers {Male) 1.580 1,556 34

Thai workers {Female) B8

1,381 1,313

Japanese warkers 26 28 (2)

Total

m ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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4. Future Trends

In 2018, the government has been expected to continue its responsibility to substantially
g te both ic prog and political development. Due to its strategic infrastructure
investment plans and ongoing economic stimulus measures, the Thai economy can grow steadily
throughout the year,

Besides, the existence of ASEAN Economic Community (AEC) has prompted several countries
in Asia to keep pace with economic growth. At the same time, the automotive sector will play its vital
role in stimulating economic growth, particularly since Thailand has become the automotive hub of
ASEAN.

Production is expanding significantly in many countries, for instance, China and India, reflacting
in a better economic outlock. Additionally, several ASEAN nations are willing to take part in fierce
pricing competitions in order to sparkle on a global stage.

In the view of development, we must be committed o becoming the hub of product
development in the ASEAN region, while customers and i are also d to cope well
with technological advancament.

The autometive industry, including cars and motercycles, will continue to expand in 2018, The
expansion is also expected to suppert the production of electric vehicles as well as the advancement of
self-driving cars. At this point, we may have to transform o lves into the of lamp and
lighting system_ It is necessary for us to seek new business solutions and work harder to be prepared
for upcoming challenges and unpredictable consumer demands, ensuring that we are developed with
business efficiency and accuracy.

We must combine the | and cor of our P aiming for unity, as part of
the stratagy to overcome business rivals under the changing business environment. We have managed
to expand our production capacity for future sustainability, The aforementicned SNAP concept will be
used as a tool to generate production reform o be supported by technological advancement and
product development. We have made a great effort to achieve sustainable growth and become a high-
potential player in the industry to keep providing customers with the highest satisfaction

We remain firm in strengthening our operational performances by focusing on Quality (Q), Cost
{C), and Delivery (D) aiming to obtain the highest confidence and trust from customers.

We have placed a great emphasis on our profit-sharing policy, encouraging all relevant parties,
wvarying in shareholders, customers, employees, and peaple in the surrounding communities, to be part
of our achievement.

Above all, we are fully committed to achieving the i bjecti to imize profits
and ensure the highest satisfaction for all valued shareholders. Finally, we would like to thank you for all
of your confidence, trust, and never-ending support.

cj’—z/w

Mr Apichart Lee-issaranukul Mr.Koichi Nagano

Executive Chairman President

Thai Stanley Electric Public Company Limited
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2ar, Manufacturers have produced motorcycles and automobiles with new models as follow -

Motorcycles

HONDA HONDA HONDA
SUPER CUB MONKEY PCX 150

YAMAHA
FINN

Automobile

TOYOTA
ATIV

HONDA

FORZA 300
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3. Persons who obtain the highest vate and the next highest vole appoints {in descending order) shall be

appointed as directors in order to fill the number of position of director required to be appointed at that time, In
the case where more than one person obtains equal votes , and the number of directors with such vole exceeds
the remaining number of directors positions to be appointad, the chairman shall have a casting vote in respect of

those with equal votes,

4. In the case there is vacancy among the Direclors which has ather than a reti by
ratation, the Board of Directors shall elect a person who is gualified and not being prohibited by the Public
Company Law to fill the vacancy in the next Board of Directors’ meeting except in the event that the period of
time the Director is entitled to remain in office s less than 2 months,

The person who Is alected shall remain in office cnly for such period of time as the Director he replaces
was entitlied 1o remain in office.

The resolution of the meating of the Board of Directors as specified in the first paragraph shall consist of
votes of not less than three-faurth of the remaining Directors.

Sucesssion plan - The campany s in the process of preparing for the succession plan.

6.4 The of the subsidiaries and
{1} To corporate governance In subsidiaries and associates company -

pany control.

The pany appoint rep to the pany's are directors of subsidiaries,
assoclates and the company holds. The policles ack ledg: | in the of these
D LG and as appropriate and app by the Board of Directors. Mot intended to
interfere with or dominate these affairs.
{2) An ag with other shareholds in the it of subsidiaries and iated
companies.
- None

8.5 Internal information controlling

The Company published the Code of Conduct to Directors and Employees to take the way of implement
a good appropriate which covers the use of inside inf tion that profit for th ves and others. Based
on inside information of the company and set the time to employees and directors not to trade the company's

assets within 1 month before the financial statements are disclosed or general corporate information to publish
and within 24 hours after disclosure of financial statement and general corporate information The Directors and
Executives will report o the Secretary trading company and report to the Board Meeting every time and in
additicn. The Company has not yet set a policy for directors and top executives to inform about the trading of
shares at least 1 day prior o trading to the Board of Directors,



The company announced the informalion system security policy. To contmol the company's informalion

thal cover an cuslomer informalion. Information System Department | is resp 1o control all i

equipment and license compuler programs and all department manager 1o review |, checking and evaluation al

beast 1 lime per year and reporl to the risk managemant commitlee and the execulive board meeling and the
ice of intermal audil will annual audit loo,

The Company increased ils information securily by prohibiling the visitors 1o the Company from
photographing wilthin the Company's premise withoul approval. Furthermora, no audio recordars, communication
devices, and cameras shall be allowed in ight securily areas such as Research and Developmant Department,
Mew Product Devalopmen! Deparment, and Produetion Englneerng Department

8.6 Auditor’s remuneration
AL Audit fee
The last year company paid for the audit fea 2.05 million bath.

B. Other service fee

- Reviewing compliance with conditions of BOI promotion cedificate ameunt 0.12 million baht.
- Reviewing Stock Destroy amount 0.05 million baht.

- Reviewing auditing for Vietnam Stanley Electric Co. Ltd. Amount 0.20 million baht

Other ¢ from the corp g
The board of director has developed the company vislon and code of conduct for the board members
and employvees as a best practice In order to maintain the dignity and values of the company and to prevent

potential loss due to the misbehavior of internal people. It ks published in the form of booklet providing 1o the

board 3 o te be aware and adhere to. The content of company vision and code of

conduct are pul info orentation course for new board member, executive, and employee, The details are also
disclosed on the company's websile {www thaistanley.com) as well.

The board of direcior has complied with the corporate governance policy. the summary of those
sections are as follows:

1. Rights of Sharehclders

The pany is i e ing that the basic right of the sharehelders is protected and treated
in an equal manner as regulated by law. The company gives the right to shareholders to independently buy, sell,

or fransfer the securities that they are holding. The shareholders are eligible to receive dividend, participate in
the shareholder meeting, freely express opinion in the meeting, and can lake part in making key decision such
as board election, key business fransaction app and key pany letlers . In addition, the
company promotes the right of shareholders and facilitates as follows:

THA| STANLEY ELEGTRIC BUBLIC GOMPANY LIMITED mt




1.1 The right lo receive imporlant and necessary information  lo make sure thal the disclosed

information is accurate, complele, fransparent, and in limely 1o shareholders and stakeholders as required by

relaled regulations, Such information will also be posted on the websile as anolber informeation channel for
shareholdars, including other key i ion such as i , shareholders, management policy,
members ol the board of direcloss and so0 on, as well as olher financial informalion and the information

disseminaled to the public so thal the sharehalders and tha stakeholders will receive the same information.

Individual shareholder shall be provided wilh necessary and adeguate  information about the
Sharaholders’ meating which includes the dala, time, venue, and agenda, logether with supplementary delails
for each agenda in advance. The company posts such informaltlon on the company’s wabsite 1 month before
distributing the documents.

1.2 The right to participate in the shareholder meeting and the right to vola.

The Invitation Latter

The company shall send the invitation latter lo the shareholders at least 14 days in advance of the
sharehaldar meeling. The letter shall include complete and adaquate details of the meeling, agenda, togather
with supplemantary documents wiich will be both Thai and English language lor forelgn sharehalders.

Dietalls about the nght 1o participate and vote, what documents needed to bring along will be advised. In
case of being unable to attend in person, that shareholder can appoint any independent director or any person to
be a proxy for him by presenting any proxy form which the company attached together with the invitation letter.
The proxy form can be downloaded from the company’s webslte.

Eacility

The

Siaffs to welcome and provide service o participating shareholders will be standby 2 hours In advance.

P will arrange ) ransportation as facilitation for shareholders.

Faor Institutional shareholders facilitate to checking number of shareholding and a name list of the various
funds in advance.
Far voting process, poll cards will be collected in case of disagree vole in order to use for processing the

data of each agenda. Investigation can be done upon request from sharehalders.
The following persons are required to attend the shareholders’ meeting:
Every member of ive dil and audit
Auditors to provide information in case of having inquires from shareholders or lawyers

Lawyers from the third party company will act as a middleman for voting inspection

Interpreters to ensure the confent be und d fior and it

such as the of welfare co and elected members from

Emp

welfare committee

Commumnity representatives from Ban-Klang Municipality
Voting one share one vole | Shareholder has votes equal to the number of shares held, Can not
cumulative voting (Cumulative Voting) that from The Aricles of Association setting.



1.2 The right fo freely express opinion in the meeting

Every shareholder has an equal right to express opinion or make an inguiry with an adequate time
providing for each agenda before resolution, In the shareholders' meeting, all members of the boards and
exacutives are required to attend the meeting to answer any inquiras to the meeting

1.4 The right to consider remuneration for board members

In the agenda of remuneration for board members, the criteria and details of remuneration for each
mamber will be notified,

1.5 The right to appoint and nominate the board members and then have sharehalders lo vole
individually

1.8 The board allows shareholders to propose agenda for the annual shareholder meating. To ensure
1he fair and equitable lo | the: sels the eriterta and Procedure lor sharehalders to

propose agenda to the board to consider il 1o be the agenda in the annual shareholders’ meeting. The details of
right, eriteria, and procedure are posted on the company website. The company shall notily such dissemination

to know In

through SET news lor

In year 2017 the company invited the shareholders to proposed the agandas in advance for the 2017
Annual General Meeting since January 20 to April 20, 2017 that there was no any proposal from the
shareholders.

2. Equitable T of Sharehold
The pany pays lon to an
major or minor sharehalder, institutional investor, or foreign investor. The implementation Includes:

to every shareholder whether or not | they are

2.1 Every shareholder has right to vole depending on number of shares they are holding; one vole per
share .The company have only common stock.

2.2 The board has developed prevention measure of using intemnal information as follows: None of
director. executive, or employee can use internal information for the sake of personal benefits. Employees

working in departi invelving with internal ir i . and director are prohibited from trading the
company securities for 1 month before the disclosure of financial statement or information to public and within 24
hours after the disclosure hereof. This rule is described in the code of conduct for the board and employees. The
nule also specify that director, executive, and accounting manager is obliged to declare the number of shares
they own to the beard of directors every fime during the board of directors meeting.

2.3 For the sharehalders’ meeting; the proxy forms approved by Ministry of Commerce together with the

meeting invitation letter, do and in ion about proxy assi will be sent to sharshelders so that

they can appropriately prepare themselves for the meeting,




2.4 The company agrees lo give the righl 1o vole for shareholder who is late in allending Ihe meeting;
however, only lor the agendas on discussion and have il been reached Ihe resolution yel. Thal share will be
counted for quorum starling from the agenda thal he atllends as well as voles onwards, unless otherwise
instructed by the mesaling,

2.5 Besides Thailand Securilies Depository Co., Lid., the share registrar of the company, who will be
responsible Tor sending oul the notice for allending shareholders’ mesating for 14 days in advance of the maating,
the notice will also be posted on the company wabsite for 30 days in advancea of the meeling and publishad on
the: daily newspaper in Thai for at lesst 3 conseculive days and al least 7 days bafore the meeling dale.

2.6 The Minules of Shareholdars' Meating will be posted on the company websile within 14 days after
maating , so that the sharehoiders who did not attend the meeting belng able 1o know the same nformation.

3. Role of Stakeholders

Tha company s aware of the rahts of sach group of slakeholders such as customers, suppliers,
amployees, shareholdars, government sectors, and other related parties as well as community as specified by
law and make sure that their rights are properly protected and reatad.

The company disclosed all practice for stakeholder in the Sustainability Report 2017

4. Disclosure and Transparency

The and the ittee focuses on and

ging P 0 business under the

principle of good governance and being aware of inf di with v and in timely fashion as

specified by regulatory agencies. Therefore, the company sets the policy and practice regarding information
disclosure as follows:

4.1 Information Policy

- Di ing inf ion about the must be: aligned to disclosure policy and under the
scopa of laws, provisions, and related regulations.

- D inating Ir jon about the must be clear, accurate, complete. transparent, and
rellable. The information must be explained clearly, easy o understand, and promptly to stakeholders.

= The information must be fair to all parties by treating all parties in an equitable and consistent manner
under the scope of operation praciice, alse avoid causing conflict of interest.

= Ensure that such di ination will not cause

impact on relationship between the customers
and the company or violate the privacy of customers, shareholders, or other stakeholders.

- Performing duty about disseminaling confidential information must be complied with the company rules
and regulations specified in the code of conduct for the board and employees.



4.2 Communication
Chairman of the Board of Directors, Execulive Chairman, and Vice Execulive Chairman have autharily
to notify key information of the company and can delegate lo management to give information aboul its own

Tunction through responsible department or persan in charge of inveslar relation,

Company mlormation is available for customers, lars, i inleresled persons or
requesting for more information via the company wabsile (htlo:fwww thaistanlay. com),

In addifion, the company has appointed Investor Relations officer; in charge of providing general news
and respond 1o inguires, comrdinating with stafl or invoived person Io provide news and answer o inguireas,
maaiiorng financial and information reporting system notified 1o vaious requlatory agencies. To contact Investor
Relations, please call 02 581 5462 ex.1164 or Info@lhastaniey.com.

4.3 Communication Standard and Channel

Company performance and general Information will be periodically communicated 1o shareholdars,
Investors and public through media of Slock Exchange of Thailand and company website.

Meating with securities analysts is held in a quarlerly basis. Information that is revealed to analysts in
the: meeting will be posted on the company website. The company has no policy to meet analyst. fund manager,

investor, or any parson ini ing with pany individually.
Maws and information about the company s available on the company website
(httpifwww. thalstanley. com) which includes:

- Vision, Management Policy, Govemance Policy
- Disclosure policy consists of i ion policy, ion channels to the company, authorized

type of oo ication and inf ion disclosura fo public

- Financlal information such as financlal statement, key financlal Information, financial ratio, rate of
dividend and so on

- Company information such as type of business, board of directors, executive directors, and

shareholder structure.

- Shareholders’ Meeting information such as Minutes of Meeting, plctures from the meeting, VDOs
presented in the shareholders’ meeting.

- Annual Report and other reports submitted to Stock Exchange of Thailand and Securities and
Exchange Commission

- Web board

- Investor Relations activities such as quarterly meeting with securities analysts

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED




5. Board Responsibilities
5.1 Direclors and Executives Developmenl

The board of directars set the palicy o provide an crientation course for new director in order to educate
them about role and responsibility, business operation so as to efficiently support the company. In case of new
directors | the company will take orientation course on the date of appointment; the content provided in the class
such as the company’s regulations, vision, governance policy, code of conduct for directors and employees, as
well as rules and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and SEC about roles of director and code of
conduct for the listed companies. The direclors had visited the factory for better understanding about the
campany operation.

The existing members of the Board are also educated by attending the training courses arranged by
each function. Any change of information or rules will also be informed o the board in the board af directors
meeting. In 2017 our director attend to training as follows:

Mrs.Pimjai Lee-issaranukul

- Business Revelution and Innovation Netwark Batch (BRAIM 1) — The Federation of Thal Indusiries

- ACMA Business Forum 2017

5.2 Self-evaluation of the Board of Directors.
In 2017, the board has done self- performance evaluation | in overall, covering all roles and

bl of the I . since 2007 until end of accounting peried as of 31 March 2018, based on May
2018 evaluation, the result is Very good and the result, notices, and suggestions shall be taken into account to
Improve the performance of the board in the future. The Company does not have an individual assessment |
Subcommittee and president.

8. Social Responsil
9.1 Policy Overview
The Company's policy is 1o achieve busi goals effectively , be the entrepr irship to the society by

lity

one of the company's vision is to be a priority and uphold the values that support complementary Stanley

ly. The Comp ilers that the underpinning and is invoived in all aspects of the employees,
shareholders, customers, suppliers, sellers, local community and society.

Each year the P targets  including the imph tation of environmental and social. The top
management will monitor and evaluate the various monthly confinuously,
10.2 Operation and report

In social responsibildy of the company , each division is invalved in environmental and social issues to focus and

perfarm with caution and evaluate the impact by the op and top it, such as product design to

using fals that are | lly friendly , produced with carefully in security and impact of other
pollutants

R



The company issued Corporate Social Responsibility Report that disclosed by GRI (Global Reporting
Indicatar) in the annual repart. To be sent to the sharehalder and publish it on the company's website,

www ihaistanley.com

10. Internal Control and Risk Management
The Company establishes CG department to conduct internal audits and risk management and report
direcily to Audit Committee on a guarterly basis,

10.1 The board of director comment on internal control

The threa mambers of Audil commities has meeting with the Board of Directors meeting No. 3/2018 on
15th May 2018. The Board of Directors have evaluated for the infernal contrel system from Office of Internal
report and reviewing the progress of intemal eantral of Working System that approved in the past year as follow

- Reviewed the financial report | that were reviewead and audited by the auditor.

- Reviewed the company's internal control system In accordance with the guldelines established with the
Securities and Exchange Acts, Regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and other relevant laws

- Reviewed the internal audit system

-R d the Company's risk for its appropri and adeq

- Reviewed and opined related transactions or fransactions that may have conflicis of interest,
and disc) of such 3 risk mar to concern with Internal Control system

- Considered appointing the external auditers and thelr remuneration for the year 2018

In fiscal year 1st April 2017 — 31st March 2018 | there were % audit committee meating that with auditor
but without management 4 times - and meeting with the auditor , the management and Internal Audit 5 times.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the intemal audit system and had considered the evaluation of
internal control in with the guideli ished by The Securities and Exchange Commission

(SEC). it was found that there were no significant faults and there was appropriate attention and maintenance of
the activities and accurate 5o the audit committes has the opinion that the company's activities in fiscal year 1st

Aprl 2017 - 31st March 2018 has been according to the appropriate internal control system and accordance to

internal control framework of COS0 | the finance report is accurate , complete and reliable, Operations are
concordant with adequate | transparent and reliable Corperate Governance standards and there is continuous
improvement for better guality of the business operating system report and the disclosure information were care
in accordance with the appropriate internal control of the company.

MsNarapom Vorathitikul | PricewaterhouseCoopers ABAS Limited .the Auditor of company was no
senous concems about the intemal control.
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2018 July - Received “The Best Performance Company of Safety , Occupational Health and Warking

Environment Award 2016" from Ministry of Labour for the thirteenth year in a row.

September- Received “An Outstanding Establishment in the year 2016 for achievement on Labour
i and Welfare F il HAoward”
from Ministry of Labour for the eleventh year in a row.
- Participated of equity for Pracharat Rak Samakkee Pathumthani (Social Enterprise )
Company Limited

2017 August - The company has won the royal trophy from Her Royal Highness Princess Maha Chakn
Sirindhorn  as The Thailand Labour Management Excellence Award 2017 from The
Department of Labor Protection and Weifare , Ministry of Labour for excellent performance

- Received "The Best Performance Company of Safety , Occupational Health and Working
Environment Award 2017" from Ministry of Labour for the fourteenth year in a row.

- Received “An QOutstanding Establishment in the year 2017 for achievement on Labour
F i and Welfare F i Award”
- Received Zero Accident Award 2017 (Gold)

2018April - Received Excelience Award in ASEAN — OSHNET Award from
The ASEAN - OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH NETWORK (ASEAN-OSHNET)
at Siem Reap , Cambodia




Report of the board of directors' responsibilties
for the financial reports

To Shareholders

The Board of Directors of Thai Stanley Electric Public Company Limited is responsible for the
Financial Statements of the Company which have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards in Thailand under the Accounting Act B.E 2543 | and the financial
reporting requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities and
Exchange Act B.E.2535 . The accounting policies adopted are deemed appropriate and applied
consistently with completely and adequate disclosure of significant information in the notes to the
financial statements and information data that appears in the 2017 annual report and  this was to
ensure transparency and benefits to the sharehclders and investors

The Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee consists of independent directors to
review of financial statements and the internal control system to ensure that accounting records
are gcourate |, complete and timely. The views of the Audit Committee are report in the Audit
Committee 's report in the Company’s annual report,

The company ‘s financal statements were audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers ABAS Co Ltd. |
the company’s auditor, During the audit, the Board of Directors supported the auditor with various
information and documents so that the auditor could audit and express its opinjons according to
the accounting standards. The auditor's opinions appear in the report of auditor in this annual
report.

The Board of Directors is confident of the company's internal control system that the financial
statements of Thai Stanley Electric Public Company Limited presents the financial position | the
results of operation and cash flows accurately in all material respects with generally accepted
accounting principles and compliance with related laws and regulations.

e Y s

{ Mr.Apichart Lee-issaranukul) {Mr.Koichi MNagano)
Executive Chairman President




Report of the Audit Committee

The Audt Committee of the Thai Stanley Electric Public Company Limited was appointed
following a resolution at the Board of Directors Meeting on 29 July 2016. The Audit Committee's scope
of responsibility was assigned in the "Audit Committee Charter’, which was revised on 10 February
2017, according to the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The Audit Committee consists of three independent members who are fully qualified according
to the Capital Market Committee's notification. They are Mr. Krisada Visavateeranon as Chairman of
the Audt Committee, with Mr. Chokechai Tenpoonsinthana and Mr. Suchart Phisitvanich as the Audit
C i bers, Mrs, N ) Apiram is the secretary.

In fiscal 2017, running from 1% April 2017 — 31% March 2018, the Audit Committee performed its
duty according to the responsibility as delegated by the company's Board of Directors which
corresponding to the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, There were 9 Audit Committes
meetings, all members of the Audit Committee attend every meeting. The Audit Committee meeting to

discussion with the management, auditors and intemal auditors base on good corporate governance
principles and the adequacy of internal control. The Chairman of Audit Committee has reported the
performance to the Board of Directors on a guarterly basis. Major activities were as follows.

1. Reviewed the financial report, The Audit Committee reviewed the interim and annual financial
statements of 2017 that were reviewed and audited by the auditor for propose to The Board of Director
Meeting. The Audit Committee were guesfioning and listening to the executives’ and auditors’
clanfications concerning the correctness and completeness of the financial statements and the
adequacy of information disclosure for the year 2017, The Audit Committee agreed with the auditors
that the financial statements were correct and adhered to the general accepted accounting principles.

2. Reviewed the internal audit system by considering the scope of work, the responsibilites and
indepandence of the Internal Audit and approved the annual internal audit plan, in which the Audit
Committee was opinion that the Company conducts sufficient and appropriate internal audit control.

3. Reviewed the company’s internal control system to evaluate the sufficiency, appropriateness
and effectiveness of the internal control by considering the annual internal audit report according to the
approved audit plan, which was audited including financial, compliance, operational, performance and
information technology. The Audit Committee has provided suggestions to the management to improve
the internal control system adequately and appropriately and ongoing monitoring  continuous
improvemnent. It was found that there were no significant faults and there was appropriate, accurate,
complete, and reliable of information disclosed. Auditor was no serious concerns about the intemal
control. In addition, the Audit Committee had considered the evaluation of internal control in accordance
with the guidelines established by SEC. The Audit Committee had opinion that the intemal controls
system sufficient and appropriate and accordance to internal control framework of COS0,

4. Reviewed the company's risk management of 2017 for its app and i
The Audit Commitiee to consider all internal and external risk factors, opportunities for significant
impacts and risk management are acceptable level The Company has appointed the Risk
Management Committee to manage the risk to achieve goals.

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED




5. Review and supervise the company’s operation to comply with the laws relevant fo business,
Securties and Exchange Acts, Regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and company's
requlations including keep monitoring of changes to the rules, The Audit Committee has opinion that did

not found signi It non iance or nor ity with the law and regulations.

8. Reviewed and opined related transactions or fransactions that may have conflicts of interest,
and disclosure of such transactions to comply with regulation of the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET)
and the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). The external auditors opined that
the significant transactions with related persons were disclosed and shown in the Financial Statement
and Notes to the Financial Statements. The Audit Commitiee had the same opinion as the external
auditors and also considered that such fransactions were reasonable and beneficial to the business of
the company and was disclosed correctly and completely,

7. Considered appointing the external auditors and their remuneration for the year 2018 for
propose their appointment to the Board of Directors for approval at the annual ordinary shareholder's
meeting for the year 2018. The Audit Ci it {0 the perft . indep ce and
remuneration and agreed to propose appointing Miss Varapomn Vorathitikul, Certified Public Accountant
(Thailand) No. 4474 andior Mrs. Unakorn Phruithithada, Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No
3257 and/or Mr. Prasit Yuengsnkul, Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) Mo. 4174 and/or Mr. Vichien
Khingmontri, Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 3977 in the name of the Pricewaterhouse -
Coopers ABAS Co,, Ltd. as the Company’s auditors for 2018, The Audit Committee has the following
opinions regarding the external auditors;

- They demonstrate a good work standard and expertise in auditing and have performed their

duty efficiently.
- The aforesaid audit company and auditors have no relationship or stakes with the Company/
ti major shareholders or persons related to those mentioned, Therefore there will be auditing

independence and opinion in the Company’s financial staterent,
- The remuneration is deemed appropriate.

The Audit C fuifilled the responsibility of the Audit Committee Charter as approved by
the Board of Directors and found that the Company's disclosed financial and operation in fiscal 2017,
running from 1% Apiil 2017 = 31% March 2018, had appropriate and effective internal control and audit,

complied with laws, regulations and igati disclosed the transaction correctly,
performed duties in compliance with the Good Corporate Governance principles with adeguacy,
transparency and reliability

Consacla, Vnud=

Mr. Krisada Visavateeranon
Chairman of the Audit Committee




Auditor’s Report

To the shareholders and the Board of Directors of Thai Stanley Electric Public Company Limited

My opinion

In my opinion. the financial statements in which the equity methed is applied and the separate financial statements
of Thai Stanley Electric Public Company Limited (the Company) present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position in which the equity method is applied and the separate financial position of the Company as at 31 March 2018,
and its financial parformance in which the equity methad is applied and the separate financial performance and its
cash flows in which the equity method is applied and the separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRSs).

What | have audited

The Company's financial comprise;

= the statement of financial position in which the equity method is applied and the separate financial position as
at 31 March 2018;
the statement of income in which the equity method is applied and the separate statement of income for the
year then ended,
the statement of comprehensive income in which the equity methoed is applied and the separate statement of
comprehensive income for the year then ended;
the statement of changes in equity in which the equity method is applied and the separate statement of
changes in equity for the year then ended;
the statement of cash flows in which the equity method i applied and the separate statement of cash flows for
the year then ended; and

= the notes to the financial statements which include a summary of significant accounting palicies.

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in with Thai dards on Auditing (TSAs). My responsibilifies under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of my
report. 1 am independent of the Company in accordance with the Federation of Accounting Professions under the
Royal Patronage of his Majesty the King's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant lo my audit of the financial stalerments, and | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilties
in accordance with these requirements. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my opinion,

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgmeant, were of most significance in my audit of the
financial statements of the current period. | determine one key audit matter: Valuation of inventories, The matter was
addressed In the context of my audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming my opinlon thereon, and |
da nat provide a separate opinien on the matter,

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
l!&




Valuation of inventories

Refer o note 2.6 I note 9

Key audit matter How my audit addressed the koy audit matter

The valuation of inventories is an area of focus because

1 updated iy und; af the entity's i
used to develop the allowances for obsolete and
Show- mqvlnq mveniones and delermined that the

inventories are a significant part of the total assets and the policies are with pricr years.
allowances for obsclete and slow-moving |nverﬂnnss ara

subject o it's i ] the of Is] t's
af the amount becomes subpdme and is sub;emtn thEnhaI i used in ing the for
biasin 5 ) whather | or obsolete and slow-maving inveniones by considering
unintenticnally, hisiorical data and prior years' experience including

The assessment for the allowances for obsclete and
slow-maving |nventnt|es requires a dagree of estimation
from |t based their
an IhEII’ P and data

with

key inventary ratios. | also challenged management’s
assumption of specific periods as lo whether they were
appropriate to be used in determining the valuation of
Inveniony.

no mavement aver 12 months ane subject o 100% all
The level of the allowances is assessed by taking into
accourd the historical and recent sales experience, the aging
af inventories and other factors that affect obsolete and
slow-maoving inventories,

Other information

The di ible for the other i

The ather i

I tested the y af the | ¥ aging report
that was used fo assess the valuation of inventary by
tracing the last movement date of the inventory aging
report to the supporting documents to confirm that
inventories were assigned to the comect aging categary
by the system.

| tested the ofthe
of the |rwenlory baiance denved from managemem‘s

this work.

| also assessed whether any cbeolete and slow-moving
Inventories were omitted from the detailed analysis
by examining the inventory aging analysis and tracing
Infermation obtained during inventory stock counts.

Using the above procedures, | delermined that
management's assumption was properly applied,
In addion, lhesahmalmn of the allowances for cheolete
and s ] i

was applied

the information included in

arer

the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and my auditor's report therean. The annual report

is expected 1o be made available to me after the date of this auditer's repor

assurance conclusion thereon,

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | will not express any form of

In cannection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other information identified

above when it becomes available and, in deing so, consider whether the other i is
with the finansial

ar my bt

d In the audit, or otherwlse appears to be malenal!y misstated

When | read the annual report, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, | am required to

communicate the matter fo the audit committee,




Responsibil'lties of the directors for the financial statements

are ible for the prep and fair p ion of the financial statements in accordance with
TFRSs and for such internal conlml as the directors d ine s ¥ to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar.

In preparing the financial the directors are ible for ing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as appiicable. matters refated o going concem and using the going concem basks of
accounting unless the direclors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but 1o do so.

The audit committee assists the directors in di ing their ibilities for ing the Company's financial
reporting process,

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

My objectives are to ohtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as & whole are free from
malerial misstatement, whether due lo fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report thal includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance
with TSAs will always detect a mabarlal misstatement when it exists. Mlsslatameﬂls «can arise from 'rau:l DI' arror and
are d material if, individ or In the aggregate, they could be exp

economic decisions of users taken on lha basis of these ﬁnanclal statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with TSAs, | exercise i and
threughait the audit. | alsa:

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
ermor, design and perform audit procedures respensive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and approprate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of nol detecting a material misstatement
resulling from fraud is higher than for cne resulting from eror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

tations, or the averride of internal contral.
Obtain an understanding of mlemar cantrol relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, bul not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s intemal contral
Evaluale the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.
Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainly exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a geing concermn. If | conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, | am required fo draw atlention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial er, If such disch are inad . to madify my opinien. My conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my audlbul s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease (o continue as & gaing concerm,
the overall p and content of the financial including the

and whether the financial the: underl i and events in_a manner that
achieves fair prezentation.

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED




I communicate with the audit committes mgan:hng among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the awdit

and significant audit findings, including any sig deficlencies in intemal control that | dentify during my audit,
I alsa provide the audit with a that | have ied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
i and to i with them all lEla!lcmshlpa and other matters that may reasonably be thought o
besar on my and where applicable, related

From the matters communicated with the audit committee, | determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, | describe these
matters in my auditor's report unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matier or when, in extremety.
rare cicumstances, | delermine that a matler should not be communicated in my report because the adverse
consequences of doing so waulkd ted to igh the public interest benefits of such communication.

PricewaterhouseCoopers ABAS Lid.

W&L/—-

Varaporn Vorathitikul

Cerlified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 4474
Bangkok

15 May 2018



Thal Stanley Electric Public Company Limitad

Statements of Financial Position
For the year ended 31 March 2018

Financial statements in which
the equity method is applied The Company only
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2018 2017 2018 20m7
Baht Baht Baht Baht

Assets

Curreni assets

Cash and cash equivalents 2012032313 1085634000 2012032313  1,085634.000
Short-term investments held to maturity 4,212 450,217 3,836,983.912 4212450217 3835983012
Trade and other accounts receivable, net 2,347 804,852 2052024750 2347 804 952 2 052,024,750
Inventories. net 674,727 701 T21.737.217 874727701 273217
Current portion of loans fo employees 25,348,038 33,874,533 25,348,038 33,874,533
Other current assets 17,602,302 7,813,081 17,682,303 7,813,081

Total current assets 9,200,055,524 7,738,068.393 9,290,055.524 7,738,068,393

Non-current assets

Loans to employees 10,606 651 36,661,850 10,806 651 36,601,850
Corporate incoms tax refundable - 35,804 368 - 35,804,368
Investments in associates 1,154 393,271 1,048,232 284 57,176 689 57,176,680
Laong-term investments, net 113,201,215 114,161,215 113,201.215 114,161,215
Property, plant and equipment, net 3 6,564 BOG GBE 5460123334 5564 B066B8 5460123 334
Intangible assets, net 775,113,671 720,008,805 75,113,671 720,008,805
Deferred tax assets, net - &7 036 633 B5,424176
Other non-current assets, net 30,304,712 32,541,430 30,284 712 32,541,430

Total non-current assets T648.716,208 7447763386 66368536459 6543131 067

Total assets 16,938.771,732 15,185831.779 15926,501.083 14,281,200,360

=
THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED i 5 I
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Thal Stanley Electric Public Company Limitad

Statements of Financial Position
For the year ended 31 March 2018

Financial statements in which

the equity method is applied The Company only
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2018 2M7 2018 2017
Notes Baht Baht Baht Baht
Liabilities and equity
Current liabilities
Trade accounts payable - other companies 514 745721 457,449 854 514,745,721 457,449 854
- related parties 27 498 202 269 423,590,352 A58 282 289 423 580,332
Other accounts payable - clher companies 322,204,024 151,035,576 322,204,024 151,035,576
- related parties 27 223,210,120 129,660,328 223210120 120,660,328
Accrued corporate income tax 161,649,546 126,854,342 181,640,546 126,654 342
Accrued expenses 16 326,088,616 259,845 713 326,088,616 250,845,713
Total current liabilities 2066,180,316 1548236145  2.086,180,316 1,548,236 145
Nen-current liabilities
Deterred tax habiities, net 15 132,406 483 111,786,943 z .
Pravision far postemployment benefits 17 208 805,352 184,330,737 208,805,352 184,330,737
Total non-current liabilities 341,211,835 206 117 6ED 208,805,352 184,330,737
Total liabilities 2,407,302,151 1,B44,353.825 2274085668 1,732,566,882

Equity

Share capital
Authensed share capital
76,625,000 ordinary shares, par value
of Baht 5 each 18 383,125,000 383,125,000 383,125,000 383,125,000

Issued and paid-up share capital
T6,625,000 ordinary shares, par valua

of Baht 5 each 18 383,125,000 383125000 383125000 363,125,000
Premium on share capital 1 504,250,000 504,250,000 504,250,000 504,250,000
Retained earnings

Appropriated
- Legal resarve 20 38,312,500 38,312,500 38,312,500 38,312,500
Unappropriated 13,788,404,424 12512,867,321 12,723,098,815 11,618,257 978

Dther components of equity (182,712,343) (87,076,867 3,820,000 4,688,000

Total equity 14,531,379,581 13,341,477 954 11653606315 12,548,633478

Total liabilities and equity 16,938,771,732 15185831779 159258,591,983 14,281,200360




Thal Stanley Electric Public Company Limitad

Statements of Income
For the year ended 31 March 2018

Financial statements in which
the equity method is applied The Company only
2018 2017 2018 2017
Notes Baht Baht Baht Baht

Revenues from sales and services 5,25, 27 13220445698 11,024,796625 13220445698 11,024 796 625
Cast of sales and services {10,775,579,608) (9,087,200,821) (10,775,579 608) (8,087,200 821)

Gross profit 2444 BEE.090  1,857.585.704 2,444 866,020 1,937 585704
Other income:
- Dividend income 10,303,166 23,417 685 2 815488 92 862 941
- Gain on exchange rates, net 19,754,392 21,100,465 19,754,302 21,100,465
- Interest incame 69,486 678 64,876,166 B9 486,678 64 876,186
- Qthers 99,330,130 76,580,255 59,330,130 76,580,255

Profit before expenses 2643,740456 2123570295 2726252778  2,183,035551
Selling expenses (539,043,028)  (464,056,579)  (530,043,028)  (4B4,056,579)
Administrative expenses (350,007,011)  (334,950,203)  (350,907,911)  (334,950,203)

Total expenses (B20,950,938)  (790,006,782) (289,950 939) (799,006,782)

Operating profit 1,753,789,517 1,324,563,513 1,836,301,830 1,394,028 769
Share of profit from invesiments
in associates 204 757 654 255,720,107

Profit before income tax 2.048 547 171 1,580,283 620 1,836 301,830 1,324 028 768
Incoma tax (380,885568)  (308,515,723) (347 436 502) (272,264, 753)

MNet profit for the year 1.858,661,6802 1,270, 7ET7.BO7 1,488 865337  1121,764,016

Basic earnings per share

Net profit for the year

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED i 55




Tha Stanley Electric Public Company Limited

Statements of Income
For the year endad 31 March 2018

Financial statements in which

the equity methed is applied The Company only
2018 2017 2018 2047
MNote Baht Baht Baht Baht
Net profit for the year 1858661603 1270767897 1488865337 1121784016
Other I ive income
for the year after tax:
Items that will be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss
Unrealised gain (loss) on change in fair value
of avadable-for-sale investment 23 (768,000} 1,184,000 (766,000) 1,184,000
redating to i
In asseciates 23 (84,867 476)  (55,556,681)
Other [ income {exf ]
for the year - net of tax 23 (856354TE)  (54,372881) (768,000) 1,184,000
Total comprehensive income for the year 1.,573,026.127 1,216,395,216 1.488,097,337 1,122 048,016
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Thal Stanley Electric Public Company Limitad

Statements of cash flows
For the year ended 31 March 2018

Financial statements in which
the equity method is applicd The Company anly
e a7 w18 017
Baht Baht Baht Baht

Cash Mlows from operaling activities:
Prafit betare income tax for te year 2043547171 1580233620 1636301830  1.304.028.760
Adjusiments to recancie profit before income
tax fo the year fo net cash provided by operatians
- Depreciation 1,051,7B2,513 1020514275 1051782513 1,020,514275
- Amodisation 214 463,964 177 654,757 214,489 964 177,654,757
< Interest income (B94BBATE)  (B4.876,188)  (B94BGETE)  (B4.876186)
- Share of prafit from investments in assaciates {204 757 854)  (255,720,107) . .
- Dividend income
- Investments in assaciales - - 82,512.322) (B9 465 256)
- Long-term imvestmants (II03166)  (2241TEES) (10303168 (23417845
- i3ain on disposal of proparty, plant and
egquipmant. nat (4.184,100) (588,039) (4,184,100} (585 ,039)
- Loss on wite-off of intanpble assets - 1 - 1
- (Reversal of| Allowance for doubitul account (400,327} 26,755,769 (400,327) 26,755,768
- (Revereal of) Allowance for obsokate and
siow moving inventories and net realisatle
wallue lowes than cost of Inventories {21.802.363) TE3306 (21,802,363 7,533,106
- Corparate incame tax refund offset against
withhelding tax an dividend and surcharge 16,862,357 - 16,882,357
- Provasion for comorate income tax 17,628,090 17,628,000
- (Reversal of) Pravision far
post-employmant benafits 26,616,720 3 84D 440 26,616,720 22,843 240
- Unrealised loss {gam) an exchange raes, net (467 S68) 374,085 (467 965) 374,385

Cash flows before changes in aperating
assels and fiabikties 2974544 587 2400958336 2674544502 2450956338
Changes i operating assets and liabilities
- Trade and ather accounts recenvable {298 916.174) 192,193,760 (296.9716.174) 192,193 260
- Invanionas 68,811,670 43,172,090 68,811,879 43,172,090
- Other current assats [.870.222) §72.:3 (9,879,222} 672293
- Cash recaived from corporate Incoms fax rafund 18922011 = 18,922,011 =
- Other non-current assets 2,146,718 111,517 996) 2,146,718 (11,517 096)
- Trade accounts payabie - other companies 57,205,857 {5B 406, 553) 57,285 BET {58,408 556)
- Trada aceounts payabie - related parties 74,681,357 (4,706,131 74,681,857 (4,708,131}
- Olher accounts payabie - other companies 45,964,968 {14 ,430,536) 45,084,069 14.430,536)
- Oiher accaunts payabie - related pares 27883805 {11.072,707) 27893805 (11072707}
« Accrued expenses. 48,614,813 2712386 48,614 B13 2,712,386
- Payment for post-emaloyment
benefit abligation (2.142,105) (1,626,200) 12,142,105} (1,826 200)

Cash generated from operations. 3,009,968,120 2827746237 3009969120 2627746237
Interest received 15,580,920 18,142 853 15,580,820 19,142,853
Income tax paid 1292,861.956) (274,807 045) {282,861,955) {274,807 045)

Met cash received from operating aclivites 2732688085 2372081845 2732638065 2372081845

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED




Tha Stanley Electric Public Company Limited

Statements of cash flows
For the year endad 31 March 2018

Fimancial statements in which

Cash receipts from shorl-lemm investments held 1o maturity T 8954000000 5531400000

the equity methad is applied The Company only
2018 2017 2018 2017
Notas Baht Baht Eaht Baht
Cash flows from investing activities:
Loans maca o amployaes 10 (328,854) 185,454.180) (320,854} (55.494,180)
Loans repayments from employeas 10 34,941 648 20,281,283 34,841 548 20,281,283
Purchases of propedty, plant and equipment (962,220,796)  (B60,556.948)  (962.220.706)  (960.556,848)
Procaeds from disposals of praperty, plant
and equgment 4,865,875 1,791,570 4,565,875 1,781,570
Intarest received an shart-tarm investments.
heid to maturity 55432 067 33,136,165 55,432,057 33,136,185
Dividends recawad
- Investments in associates B2512.322 73,278,048 82,512,322 73278046
- Long-tenm investmenis 12 10,303,166 23417685 10,303,166 23417685
Purchases of intangibe assets. (AT3682350)  (181,967,104)  (2TIGEDISO) (161,967,184

B,954,000,000  5,531,400,000
(9,329 468 305} (7,248383012)

(1,423 644 137) (2 742,097 485)

(383,124.500) (382,862 620)

(363,124,500} (ME2062.630)

Cash payment an shart-term investments hald 1o matuity T [9.329.486,305) (7248383912)
Metcash used in invasting activities (1.423.644.137) (2,743,007 485)
Cash flow from financing activity:

Dividends paid 149 (383,124 500) (382,862 630)
Met cash used in financing ackity (383,124 500)  (382,B62.630)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 925928448 (THIETELND)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 1085634800 1838887555
Effacts of exchange rate changes 46T D65 (374,385)

925,029.448  (TE3HTB2T0)
1085634800 1,838 887 555
467,965 (374,345)

2012032313

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 1,085634,930

2,012,032.313 1,085,634 500

Mon-cash transaction:

Cutstanding kabdites arisen from purchases

af plant, equipment and intangible assets 245043729 54,204,283

245,043,729



Thal Stanley Electric Public Comparny Limited
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2018

1 General information

Thai Stanley Electric Public Company Limited (the "Company”) is a public kmied company, incorporated in
Thailand. The address of it registered office is 2273 Moo 1 Bangpoon-Rungsit Road, Banklang, Amphur
Muang, Pathumthanes, Thailand 12000. The Company is listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The principal business operation of the Company is the and sales of tve bulbs, Bghting
equipment, mobda & dies and preduct designs.

These financial statements have been approved by the Company's Board of directors on 15 May 2018

Accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopled in the pregaration of these financial stalements are set oul Below

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Thai generally accepled accounting principles
under the Accounting Act BE. 2543, being those Thal Accounting Standards issued under the Amnun:mg
Professions Act BE, 2547, and the financial reporting s of the Securilies and Exchange Cr

under the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535,

The nﬂanmal s!abemsn!s hava boen prepared under the historical cost ion except the of
in the relevant accounting palicies.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Thai generally accepted accounting principles
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. it also requires management to exercise its judgement
In the process of applying the entity’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, of areas where and are ta the financial are

in Note 3.

An English version of the financial statements has been prepared from the statutory financial statements that
are in the Thai language. In the evenl of a conflict or a difference in interpretation batween the two languages,
the Thal language statutory financial statements shall prevail

Revised accounting standards, revised financial reporting and related interp

221 Revised financlal reperting standards are effective for annual perods: beginning on o after 1 January 2017
which have significant changes and are relevant to the Comgany:

TAS 27 (revised 2016) Separate financial statements
TAS 38 (revised 2016) Intangible assets

TAS 27 (revised 2018), the amendments allow an entity 3 policy chosce to account for investments in
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in its separate financial statements using the aquity method
as described in TAS 2B (revised 20168). While curren! TAS 27 allows entities fo measure their invesiments
in subsidianes, joint ventures and assoclates either at cost or at fair value (when announced). The election
can be made Independently for each calegary of investment (subsidianies, joint ventures and associates).
Entities wishing to change to the equity method must do so refrospectively,

TAS 38 (revised 2016), the include a P phion that the of

intangible assels based an revenue is inapprogpri This p ption can ba if either the

intangible asset is expressed as a measure of revenue {|.e where a measure of revenue |s the limiting

factor on Ihe walue that can be derived from the asset). or it can be shown that revenue and the
of ic benefits by the asset are highly correlated

The and d that the above revised standards de net have significant
impact an the Cumpany

THA| STANLEY ELEGTRIC BUBLIC GOMPANY LIMITED mt




Tha Stanley Electric Public Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year endad 31 March 2018

2 Accounting policies |Cont'd)

22 Revised accounting standards, revised financial

and related P {Cont'd)

222 Revised financial reporting standards are effective for annual perods beginning on or after 1 January 2018
which have significant changes and are relevant to the Company. The Company has not yet adopted

these revised standards.

TAS T (rewised 2017) Statement of cash flows

TAE 12 {ravised 2017) Incomea taxes

TFRS 12 (ravised 2017) Disclosure of interests in other enfities

TAS T (revised 2017), the i require di of changes in liabdites arising from

financing activities. This indudes changes arising from cash and non-cash

TAS 12 (revised 2017), the amendments KJ&fiﬂf lhe accounting [DI’ deferrod fax where an assel is measured al
ralrvelueandmfalr wvalue is below the asset’s tax base canfim that:
f=ri-t |he camying amount uf an asset is less than its tax base at
lhe end of the reporting perod
- An antity can assume that it will recover an amount higher than the carrying amount of an asset o
estimate its fulure laxable profit
Where the tax law restricts the source of taxable profils against which particular fypes of deferred tax
assefs can be recovered, the recoverability of the defermed tax assets can only be assessed in
combination with other deferred tax assets of the same type.
Tax deductions resulting rom the reversal of deferred tax assels are excluded from the estimated
future taxable profil

TFRS 12 {revised 2017}, the clarify that the disck of TFRS 12 apply to
interests in entities that are classified as held for sale according to TFRS 5 [revised 2017), except for the
summarised financial information

The has d and i that the sbove revised standards will not have a
significant impact on the Company.

223 The FAP has announced new standard, TFRS15 Revenue from conlracts with customers. This standard
will become effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, The Company has not yet
adopted this standard.

TFRS 15 will replace the following standards and interpretations.

TAS 11 (revised 2017) Construction contracts
TAS 18 {revised 2017) Ravenue

TSIC 31 [revised 2017) Revenus - Barter Transachons Invehing Advertisng Senvices
TERIC 13 (revised 2017) Customer Loyalty Programmes

TFRIC 15 (revised 2017) Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

TFRIC 18 (revised 2017) Transfers of Assets from Customers

The new standard is based on the principle thal revenue s recognised when cantrol of a goods of service
transfers to a customer - 5o the notion of control replaces the existing notion of fsks and rewards,

A new five-step process must be applied before revenue can be recognised:

identify contracts with customers
2) identify the performance obligations in the contract

3) determine the fransaction price of the contract

4} allocate the transaction price lo each of the separate performance obligations. and
recognise the revenus as each performance abligation is satisfied



Thal Stanley Electric Public Comparny Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year endad 31 March 2018

2 Accounting policies (Cont'd)

22  Revised accounting standards, revised financial i and related | {Cent'd)

223 The FAP has announced new standard, TFRS15 Revenue from contracts with customers. This standard
‘will become effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 The Company has not yat
adopled this standard. (Cont'd)

Key changes to current practice are:

- Any bundled goods or senices that are distinct must be , and any di or
rebates an the contract price: must generally be allocated lo the separate elements
Revenue may be recognised earlier than under curent standards if the consideration vasies for any
reasons (such as for incentives, rebates, performance fees, royalties, success of an cutcome etc) -
minimum amounts must be recognised if they are not at significant risk of reversal
The point a1 which revenue is able lo be recognised may shifl. some revenue which is cusrently
recognised at a point in time at the end of a confract may have 1o be recognised over the contract
term and vice versa
There are new specific nules on licenses, warranties, non-refundable upfront fees and, consignment
arrangemanis
A with any riew standard, there are also increased disclosures.

Entities will have a choice to apply this standard refrospectively in accordance with TAS 8 Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, subject to the expedients or retrospectivaly with
the eflect as an ta the auumng balance of retaned eamings of the
annual reparting period that includes the date of inifial

The Group's managemsnt is currenily assessing the impact of initial adoption of this standard.

2.3  Foreign currency translation
(@)  Functional and presentation currency
Nems ncluded mn the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the

primary economic emarcnment in which the entity operates ['\mclbonal CuTency} The financial statements
are presented in Thai Baht, which is the C 5 CUTENCY.

(b} Transactions and balances

Foreign cumency transactions are transiated into the functional curmency using e exchenge rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions or valuation where flems are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the af such and Trom iha al year-and rabes.
monefary assels and kabilities in faregn ane ani in the profit or loss.

When a gain or loss on a i i ised in other p income, any
component of that gain or loss is ised il iwe incoma. C . when a gain or
Ioss on a non-manefary dem is rooognlssd in profit and bss any exchangs wmponenl of that gam or
logs is recognised in profit and loss.

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED




Tha Stanley Electric Public Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year endad 31 March 2018

2 Accounting policies (Conf'd)

2.4  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-tarm highly liquid
anvestments with original maturities of three months or less which are nol used as collateral.

25 Trade accounts receivable

Trade accounts receivable are recognised inttially at orginal invoice amount and subsequentiy measured at the

ining amounl kess for doubiful i based on a review of all sulstanding amounts al the
year end  The amount of the allowance is the difference between the camying amount of the receivable and the
amount expected to be coliectible. Bad debts are recognised in the statement of income as part of administrative
ENpENEes.

26 Inventories

Inveriories are staleu at the lawer of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined by the average method
The cost of pi both the purch. price and costs directly annbutabie to the acquisition of the
inventary, sueh as import duties and ion charge. less all atfril and rebates. The cost
of finished goods and work in process comprises raw materials, direct labar, other direct costs and relaled
production overheads which are allocaled based on normal capacity, Net realisable value (s the estimate of the
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the costs of ion and selling s
made, where . Tor chsolete, sl ing and defactive i i

27 Investments in associates

hssociates are all entities over which the Company has significant influence bul nat control, generally
accompanying & shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Irvestments in associates are
initially recognised at cost and accounted for using the equity method in the financial statements in which the
equily melhod is applied

The Company's shares of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or losses are recognised in the siaterment of
income and ils shares of post-acquisition movements in meserves ane recognised in reserves. The cumulative:
post-acquisition movements are adjiusted against the carrying amount of the investments.  When the
Company's share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its inlerest in the associate, the Company does
not recognise further losses, unless it has incumed obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

Unrealsed gains on fransactions between the Company and its associales are eliminated 1o the extent of the
Company's interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are also elimnated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an af the asset g policies of have been changed,
whare necessary, to ensure consistency with the policies adclphed by the Company.

In the Company financial E in i are d for using the cost method.

A list of the Company's associates is disclosed in Note 11

Other Investments

other than i

inta the fdicwng three categories which are

hiald-to-maturity, available-for-sale and genaral i The is dep on the purpose for
‘which the investments were acquired, the apy af lts
at the time of the shi and I such i ion on a regular basis,

- Invesiments with fised maturity that the management has the intenl and abdity to hold to malurily are
classified as held-to-maturity &nd are included in non-current assels, except for matunties withn 12 maonths
from the statement of financial position date which are classified 25 cument assets,

- Invesiments intended to be held for an indefinite pericd of time, which may be sold in response to liguidity
neads of changes in inferes! rates, are classified as available-for-sale. and are included in non-current
assels unless management has expressed the intention of holding the: investment far less than 12 manths
from the statement of financial position date or unless they will need to be sold to reise operating capital, in
which case they are included in current assets.

: in equity ities are classfied as general investments.

ANMUAL REPORT 2017



Thal Stanley Electric Public Comparny Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year endad 31 March 2018

2

Accounting policies (Conf'd)

Other Investments

Py and sates of i are i on the frade date, which is the date that the Company
commits to or s=ll the i Cost of i includes costs.

Hedd-to-maturily investments are carred af amorised cost.

ilable-for-sale i are camed at fair value. Unreaksed gains and |osses arising from
changes in the fair value of investments dass'd'ed as avalable-for-sabe are recognised in equity. The fair value
of investments is based on the guoled bid price by reference to the Stock Exchange of Thailand. When
investments classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, e Tair value are
Included in the statement of income as gains and losses from investment,

General invesiments are camied at cost less impaimmant.

A fest for impaiment is camed aut when there s a factor indicating that an Investment might be impaired. If the
carrying value of the investment is hegher than its recoverable amount, impasment loss i charged to the
statemnent of income.

On disposal of an investiment, the difference between the net dispasal proceeds and the carmying amount is
charged or credited to the statement of Income, When disposing of part of the Company's holding of a particular
investment in equity securities, the carmying amount of the disposed part is determined by the weighted average
carrying amount of the total holding of the investment

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost and subsequently stated at historical cost less accumulated
dapreciation,

o on the straight-line method to write off the cost of 2ach asset, except for land which is
considerad ho have indefinite life, to ||5 residual value over the estimated useful lives.

Usetul Iife (years)

Buildings 30
Land and bullding improvements 5.20
Machinery, equipment and factary tools 5-10
Moalds 4
Molor vehickes

Fumiture, fixtures and cffice equipment 3-5

The assets’ useful fves, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
least at the end of each reporting period.

The assel's camying amount s written-dewn Immediately to ds recoverable amount if the assel's camyng
amaount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount

Subsequent costs are ncluded n the assel’s camying amount or recognised as a separate assel, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits assoctated with the item will flow to ihe Company and the
cost of the item can be measured relisbly, The camying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of income during the financial penod i which they are
mcurred

Gains o osses on disp are by g the ds wilh the carrying amount and are
recognised in the staternent of income

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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210 Intangible assets

Computer software

Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the basis of the direct costs incurred fo acquire and
bring to use the specific software. These costs are amortised on the straight-ine method over their estimated
usaful fves of which between 5 and 10 years. Direct costs include staff costs of the software developmeant team
and an appropriate partion of relevant overheads.

Expenditure which enharw or extends the p af p software p beyond their
ariginal g as a capital imp and added 1o the original cost of the software.
Costs. wnn ping of computer soffware programmes are recognised as an expense
as Incurred

Product design costs

Costs incurred on development projects relating 1o the design of new producls are lwoqnlsud as infangible
assets when it i probable that the project will be its

feasihility, and only i the cost can be measured reliably. Product design costs previously lemgnlssd as an
‘Bxpense are not rar.ognlss:l as an asset in a subsequent period. Product design costs are amortised from the
ion of the product based oo the siraight-line method over the period

of s expecied benem which is 4 yests
211 Impairment of assets

Assel and intangible assels with a definite useful Nife are reviewed Tor II“'PaIrmnm whenever events ar Cham
In cireumstances indicate that the carying amount may nat be A

fior the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceads its recoverable amount which is the higher of
an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing mpairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately idenlifiable cash flows. Assels that have suffered an
Impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reparting date

212 Employee benefits

The Company has post-employment benefits both defined benefit and defined confribution plans A defined
contribution plan is a pension plan undsr \\'hlch the Company pays fixed contributions info a separate entity.
The Company has no legal or to pay further if the fund does not hold
sufficient assels ta pay all employees the bunefts redating ta umployae sanvica in the current and prior perods,
A defined benefit plan is a pension plan that is not a defined contribution plan, Typically defined benefit plans
define an amount of pension benefit that an employes will recene on retirement, wsually dependent on one or
maore factors such as age, years of service and compensation.

»  Defined confribution plan

Providant fund

The Company cperates a provident fund, being a defined contribution plan, the assets for which are held in
a separate frust fund. The provident fund is funded by payments from employees and by the Company.
The Gompany has no further payment obligatians once the contribulions have bean paid. The contributicns
are recognised as employee beneft expense when they are due

Defined benefit plan
Retirement benefit

Under Labour Laws applicable in Thailand and Company's employment policy, the severance pay will be al
the rate according to salary and number of years of service which will happen In the future. The liability
recognised in the staterment of financial position in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the present
walue of the defined mmr obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.
The defined benafit ion s by indep actuaries using the projected und credit
method, The present value of the defined benefit Is by the

future cash outfiows using govemment bond interest rate that are denominated in the wrrency m which the
benefits will be paid. and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related liability.

Gain and loss from aciuarial &s other income

in the

for employee benefit is

of income.
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2

Accounting pelicles (Cont'd)

213 Provisions

Provisions ane recognised when the Campany has a present legal or constructive obligation as & result of past
evenis, [t is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setile the obligation, and a reliable estimate
of the amount can be made. Where the Company expects a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is
recognised as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virbeally certain.

Revenue recognition
Revenue from sales comprises the fair value of the i recaived or for the sales of goods

ned of rebates and discounts. Revenue fram sales is recognised when significant risks and rewards af ownership
of the goods are transferred 1o the buyers,

Revenue from rendering services is recognised when services are rendarad.
Interest income is recognised on an acerual basis undess collectability is in doubl.

Dividend income s recognised when right to receive payment is established

Current and deferred income taxes

The tax expense for the period comprises curent and defemed tax. Tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to
the extent that it relates to items recognised in ather comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case the
tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equily, respoectively.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on temporary differences ansing from differences
between the tax base of assets and fiabilities and their camying amounts in the financial statements. Howaver,
the deferred income lax is nel accounted for if It anses from Initial recognition of an assel or liability in a
transaction cther than a business combination that at the time of the affects neither nes
taxahle profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected o apply when the related defemed
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is setted.

Deferred Income tax assets are recognised anly to the extent that i is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilised

Deferred income tax assets and liabiities are offset when thera is a legally enforceable nght to offsel current tax
assets against current tax Habilies and when the deferred income lax assets and liabilities relate to ncome
taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable enfity or different taxable entities where
there is an intention to setile the balances on a net basis.

Dividends

Dividends are recorded in the financial statements in the period in which they are approved by the shareholders
and the Board of Directors.

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year endad 31 March 2018

2 Accounting policies (Cont'd)

217 Financial instruments

Financial assets camied in the statements of financlal position include cash and cash equivalents, short-term
investments held to maturity, and trade sccounts receivable. Financial liabilities carried in the statements of
financial position are trade accounts payabie and other accounts payable. The particular recognition methods

adapled are di n fhe i policy with each ilem

The Company parties fo financial that reduce exp to i in rates by using
foraign currsncy forward r.onlraﬂs o prclbar.! its exposure from movements in exchange rates. Foreign currency
Forward 1 & rale (forward rale”) al which the Company will

receqel pay foreign cumency amounts on & predetermined future date. At the statement of financal position
date, the foreign currency amounts receivable under these contracts are [ranalaie:l into Baht at the rates ruling

at that date. Unrealised gains or lossas that result from the ion ara in the of mcome
The foreign currency amounts payable under these contracts are translated into Baht at the forward rates. Any
or equal 1o the di between the ge rates and the forward rales al the

inception of the conracts are amortised over the lives of the contracts. The forelgn currency amoents recelvable
and payable have been presented net in the staterent of financial position

Disciosures about financial instruments to which the Company s @ party are provided in Note 26

218 Segment reporting

Operallng sagmerﬂs are reported in @ manner consistent with the internal FWDI‘!IHQ provided to the chrsf
ker. The chief decisk kir, who is
of the . has been identfied as “the boaru of directors” 1hat makes

strategic decisions

3 Critical il i i and j

and are h d and are based on histonical
exparience and other factors. including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances. Dunng the year ended 31 March 2018, the significant accounting estimales of the Company
are as follows:

Allowances for obsolete and siow-moving Inventories

The Company has estimated the allowsnces for obsolete and sk 1o reflect their
The aliowances are taken into account inventory aging, recent sales axpsnence and other factors that affecting
obsolele and slow-moving inventones,

Plant, equipment and intangible assets

i has the usedul lives and residual value of plant, equipment and mtangible
aseets of which are principally based on technical information. The management will aleo review to write down
technically obsoleie or non-used assets by sales or abandon.

Post-employment benefits

The Company provides N:lr posl-employment bsr‘efﬂs payable to employess under the Thai Labour Law, The
present value of post benefit based on vanous assumplions which include.
the discount rs#e the rate of ealary inflstion, and employee twmover. Any changes in these sssumptions wil
impact the net panodic cost recorded for provision for post-employment benefits.

Capital risk managemant

The Ci ‘s object when capital are o safeguard the Company's abdity to confinue as a
going concarn in order to provide returns for sharehokders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain
an optimal capital structure fo reduce the cost of capital

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjusl the amount of dividends paid to
arehalders, retumn capial to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets 1o reduce del
ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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5 Segment information

Operallng segmems are reported i n a manner cunsrsiant with the |nbama| :eporh\g pm\med to the ChIEf o;enanng
- Tha chief

is
peerfomance of the cperaling wmnw has been Iuenum as the board ordmaclrxs wha makes slrateg-c deciion.

Business segment

The Company manutschoes and sells auto bulbs, sutomaotive lightng equipment, mokls & des and product designs
The Company does not prepare segment information of molds & dies and product designs business becauss
the Company's that the . assats and profit of molds & dies and product dessgns
sagmant do not mesd quantitative thresholds of reporfable segment.  The chief operating decision-maker review
operating resulls in the same dimension as presented in the fnancial stalements.

Revenues by product group
During the year ended 31 March 2018 and 2017, the revenues by product group are as follows:

2018 2017
Baht Baht

Auto bulbs and automotive lighting equipment 12,778,957 205 10,483 677 557
Medds & dies and product designs. 441,488 403 531,119,068

13,220 445698 11,024, 796,625

Major customers

During the year ended 31 March 2018, the Company has revenues fram 2 major customer groups which each
of them contributed egual or over 10% of the Company's total revenues (2017: 2 customer grougs). The revenus
from customer group no.1 is Baht 5580 million (2017: Baht 4,037 milion) The revenue from customer group
no. 2 is Baht 3,692 million (2017: Baht 2,000 million). The customers under common confrol are considered as
one customer and referned to as the customer group.

Cash and cash equivalents
2018 2017
Baht Baht

Cagh and cheques on hand B32,823 974, 006
Current aceounts with banks Ba. 751,708 73,042 342
Savings accounts with banks 100,447 592 80,218,552
Shert-term Investments in bills of exchange 1,813,000,000 921,500,000

2012032313 1,085,634.900
Savings accounts with banks and shart-term imestments bear interest al the rates of 0.01% - 1.12% per annum
(2047; 0.01% - 1.23% per annum).

Shortterm investments held to maturity

As at 31 March 2018 and 2017, short-term investments held to maturity represent bills of exchange and fied
deposits which have original maturities over 3 months but not over 12 months.

in shorl-term held to matunty are as follows
2018 2017
Baht Baht

DOpening book amaunt
Additions during the year
Redemptions during the year

Closing book amount

3836083912 2,120,000.000
0320466305 72452363012
(8,954,000,000) (5,531,400,000)

4,212 450,217 3@6951912

THA| STANLEY ELEGTRIC BUBLIC GOMPANY LIMITED Mt
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7 Short-term Investments held to maturity (Cont'd)
Shart-term investments heid to maturity bear interest at the rates of 1.12% - 1. 60% per annum (2017 1.23% -
1.65% per annumj.
As at 31 March 2018 and 2017, the fair value are based an discounied cash flows using a discount rate based
upon the inferest rates of bills of exchange and fixed depasits as at 31 March 2018 and 2047 (Level 2 of fair

walue hiararchy). However, the fair value of shori-tarm investments held to maturity is ciose fo their carrying
amount 25 the impact of discounting Is not significant

8 Trade and other accounts receivable, net

Trade and other accounts recetvable, net as at 31 March 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

2018 2017

Baht Baht
Trade accounts recelvable - ather companies 2,057 557 201 1,767 680 327
Less Aflowance for doubtful account (23,850,076) (24,250 403)
Trade accounts receivable - alher companies, nel 2.033,698,126 1,743 420,924
Trade accounts receivable - related parties (Note 27) 206,516,522 219,476 915
Prepaid expenses 48,727 601 47,525,692
Accrued income, net 28,716,955 25,669,254
Value added lax receivable 23,335,262 8,417 726
Diher recedvables 8,810,307 6,514,239

2.347,804,952  2,052,024,750

Trade accounts receivable as at 31 March 2018 and 2017 can be analysed as follows:

Trade i Trade bl
‘other [ related parties
2018 2017 2018 2017

Baht Baht Baht Baht

217,547,362

Current 2005630823  1.734,347 477 197,682 847

Cverdue
less than 3 months 21,080,398 7.806,621 8,218,924 1,655,383
3« 6 months 6,656,761 a0 13,185 253485
6 - 12 manths - - 591,331 20,685
mofe than 1 year 24,150,219 25,517,150 10,435 =

2,057,557 201 1,767,680,327 206,516,522 219.476,915
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] Inventories, net

2018
Baht

2017
Baht

240,711,873
255,320,170
97,143,936
&0, 566,795

BB2,T42.774

259,443 568
316,283 260
81,741,447
94,086,378

751,554,663

Raw materials and packaging
Wark in process
Finishid goods
Goods in transit

Less Allewance for net realisable value lower than cost
and obsolele and slow moving invenlories
- Raw materials and packaging
- Work in process
- Finished goods

(4,875.428)
{2,031.543)
(1,108,102

(19,702,705}
(3,169,432}
(6,845 209

Inventories, net 674.727.701 721,737,217

During the year ended 31 March 2018, the Company recognised allowance for obsolete and slow-moving
inventaries amounlting to Bahl 472 520 and reversed allowance for obsolete and slow-moving invenlories
amounting ta Baht 22,274 883 as a part of cost of sales in the statement of income (2047 the Company recognised
allowance for obsolete and slow-moving inventories amaounting to Baht 10,655 761 and reversed allowance for
obsolete and slow-moving inventorias amounting to Baht 3,122 655 as a part of cost of sales in the statement of
income)

Loans to employees

Movements in loans to employees dunng the year are as fallows:

2018
Baht

70,766,483

2017
Baht

35,553 586

Opening balance

Additions.

Recefved during the year
Closing balance

320,854
(34,041,648)

55,404,180
(20,281,283)

36,154 6288 70,766,483

Loans to employees bear interest rate al 1.90% per annum (2017 1.90% per annum). The repayment periods ane

between 2 months - 3 years

The analysis of loans o employees is as follows:

‘Current portion of loans o employees
Nen-current perion of loans 1o employees

2018
Baht

2017
Baht

33,874,533
36,801,050

25,348,038
10,806,651

36,154,688 70,766,483

n

"50 )

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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Investments in associates

The details of investments in asscciates s at 31 March 2018 and 2017 are as follows;

Equity method
Partip 098 i
shan wool B Tividends B Tividends
Hame Businass activity saptal hedcing Baht [ Bam
Asseciati
Lan Starley Manutosure ol
Company Lissied wive usoas
igliiog eoupeant o 5 22700818 LU 20504 267 7164 826
Vistnam Starimy Eincin: Marrstncair of
Company Limed P usD a3
e L] mitne 'l AATBEIEE]  TESIADN0 1027730907 82370370
RELELFial OESRNT 1N I 3, 485 250
Cost method
Puidp LI E
sk ool Erau Hividends L= Tividends
Mame Businass activity saptal hekiing Baht Babe Bant Bae
Asseciatu
Lan Sravley Compary Livied  Manvtacaure of
ey usDans
gleg agpspument [ 3132500 501,322 3132500 7104 898
Vistriam Stariey Eiecric ]
Cormpany Lissted submove LS a3
giring equpment mde x4 54004180 TESM000  BADMATED  E2amam
samme  msaan STATRGI  eRamsme

are private companies and there is no quoted market price available for them.  There are no confingent

Associates.
liabifilies refating lo the Company’s interest in associales.

M in in i are as follows:
. Equitynisthod o CostiMiiod
For the years ended 31 March 2018 2017 2018 2017
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Opening boek amount 1,048,232 284 a31.423 285 57,176 689 57,176,680
Share of profit 204,757 654 255,720,107 - -
Dwvidends received {B2,512,322) {60.465,258) - -
Translation adjustments _ (106,084,345) (60.445,852) o -
Closing book amount 1,154,393,271 1,048 232 284 57,176 689 57,176,689
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11 Investments in associates (Conl'd)

Surmmarised staternent of financial position and af inceme of the:

Lao Stanley Vietnam Stanley Electric
Company Limited Company Limited
As at 31 March As at 31 March
2018 2017 2018 2017
Baht Baht Baht Baht

Current assets 135,266 442 110,483,620 5342521329 4740729395
MNon-current assels 12,479,345 17,508,898 916,377,931 1.146,043382

Total assets 147,745,787 127,002,518 6258 809080 §.B86 772777

Cument libilities 00867323 86040402 564500260 714441718
Non-current fiabilities 2365227 240462 15875725 33676073

Total liabilities 102,332,550 B6,989.944  GO0.465,964  T48.117.781

Lao Stanley Vietnam Stanley Electric
Limited Limited
For the year ended 31 March _ For the year ended 31 March
2018 2017 2018 2017
Baht Baht Baht Baht

Revenues from sales and services 453,364 727 411,118,669 5574 641 366 5,089 885208
Met prafit for the year 20,937,872 14,003.230 14214435389 1,241 342457

Long-term investments, net

Long-term invesimants, nel as al 31 March 2018 and 2017 are as fallows:

As at 31 March 2018 Available-
for-sale General
Investments  investments Total
Baht Baht Baht

Equity securities
- Related parties 8,280,000 104,921.215 113201215
- Other companies E % 2

Laong-term investments, net 8,280,000 104,921215 113201215

As at 31 March 2017 Avallable-
for-sale General
investments  investments

Baht

Equity securities
- Related parties 104821215 114,161,215
- Other companies -

Lang-term invesiments, net 104,921,215 114.1681,215

THA| STANLEY ELEGTRIC BUBLIC GOMPANY LIMITED mt
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For the yaar andsd 31 March 2018
12 Long-term investments, net (Cont'd)

Notes to the financial statements

The details of long-term investments, net as at 31 March 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

Tekad oS inaesdriuants, et

Shock Exchange of Thailand {Level 1)

Paid-up 2018 a7
ahare et mourd  Gideedn ot Gmdends
Hame Business ativity caphal _ biding Bam Bahe Bane e
Foslabied parties - avallabie-lorsale
Ve At {Thastand| WMartactive of e Bat 200
Puble Company Lirited b 62 asEn WMO LWO00 Ao
Changa in fur vaken of
e = P
At
Felabed parties
- DEea inEstmnts (11 £oss)
=
Company Limted budbs, LED and Bant 400
haciri compotents Bt BT 80000000 03000000 161BKEA2
Srivi Sty Compersy Lirises
Hahi 21
miian WD ADNNGD  USESTI 300000 378EGEE
Lisrract I Larstadd
aiemctrse ighing
aqupment ard aun AEES
P mikan 1T ETEATIS  1MAeDN0 &TEATIS
PT, Indasssn Staskey Eleciic Marulacturs of sk
and rivmairen hgiring s s
acpment mikan wo_ o] 41 485
047t 218 MG E006TES
iher companies
- Qe investmns (a1 cost)
Top biktech (Thatand) Company Lindled  Manutactire of
nlastc prodicts Batn 358
o b o B0 5000 5,000,000
Lzgs Srpament of Inssstments £ 001 000} - g5don o
13201310 IO WIS mdsrm

The available-for-sabe invesiment is carried at fair value which is based on the quoted price by reference to
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Tha Stanley Electric Public Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year endad 31 March 2018

14  Intangible assets, net

Product design

Computer Product cost under
software design cost  development Total
Baht Baht Baht Baht

As at 1 April 2016
Cost 245,639,208 751,422.991 326,108,036 1.323,168,235
Less Accumulated amortisation (1952687 679) (396,213,367} - (591.481,046)

Net book amount 50,371,529 355,200,624 326,108,036 731,687,180

For the year ended 31 March 2017
Opening net book amount 50,371,528 355200624 326106036 731887169
Additions 9.948,400 - 156027974 185976374
249176025  (240.178,025)

Transhers - .
Write-offs, net i - E i
Amarlisation charge (Nete 22) (1B.018,113) _ (155,636,544} - _[177.654,757)
Closing nat book amaunt 42 301,815 444,751,005 232,055,985 720,008,805
As at 31 March 2017

Cost o 239,538,168 024898147 232055985 1,397 392301
Less Accumulated amortisation (197.238,354) |4&0,14?_,_::1_2_}_ - (677,333 495)
Nt book amount 42,301,815 444,751,006 2329550985 720,008,805
For the year ended 31 March 2018

Opening net book amount 42,301,815 444,751,005 232955985 720,008,805
Additions 15,356,750 - 254238080 269,504,850
Transfers - 2IBOTEE20  (220.976.620) -
Amortisation charge (Mote 22) (18.535,285) (195954 600) - (214,489 964)

Clasing net book amaunt

38,123,320 47T, 772928

260217425 775,113,671

As at 31 March 2018
Cost

254 B04 059 1.012 500 560 258217 425 1,525 621963
Less Accumulated amortisation (215.771,639) _ (534,736,643) - _(750.508,26)

Met book - amount 30,123,320 477,772,826 258217425 775113671




Thal Stanley Electric Public Comparny Limited
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15  Deferred tax

The analysis of deferred tax assets and llabiites is a5 follows:

Financial statements in which
the equity method is applied The Company only
St e e e
Baht Baht Baht Baht

Deferred tax assets:
Deferred tax assets to be utilised

within 12 months 4384210 17,082,747 4384210 17,082,747
Deferred tax assets to be ulilised

mare than 12 manths O5.707.036  B2504232 95707036  B2,504.232

100,181,246 09,586,470 100,181,246 40,586,979

Deferred tax liabilities:
Deferred tax liabilities to be

settled within 12 months §11,980,803)  {11,331213) (11,990,803 (11.331.213)
Deferred tax labililies o be

satthed more than 12 maonths. (220,596 926) (200.042,709) (1,153.610}) {1.531.580)

(232 587,720) (211.373922)  (13,144,413)  (13,162,603)

tax assets ilities) (net) (132.406.483) {111,786,843) 87,036,833 56,424 176

The gross movement of the deferred lax is as follaws:

Finangial statements in which
the equity method is applied The Company only
2018 2017 2018 2017
Baht Baht Baht Baht

Opening balance {111.786,243)  (82,779,512) 86,424,178 52,069,808
Credied/ (charged) 1o profit or loss
23 (42,028,408)  (32,600,602) 420,657 4,650,368

(Nate 23)
Credited/ (charged) to other
comprehensive Income (Note 23) _ztdtesed 1INSUT TR0 S

Closing balance {132,406 483) (111,786,843) B7 036,633 56424 176

THA| STANLEY ELEGTRIC BUBLIC GOMPANY LIMITED mt
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Thal Stanley Electric Public Comparny Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year endad 31 March 2018

16  Deferred tax (Cont'd)

Finangial statements in which
the equity method is applied

Investments  Long-term
in i i ildil Taotal
Baht Baht Baht Baht

Deferred tax liabilities :

Asat 1 April 2018 (174,849.320)  (B76,000) (11,331.212) (187,056,532)

Cradmed-’{charged) to profit or loss (37250, Q?OJ = (650.501) (37910 56!]
to ather i - 358N

As at 31 March 2017 :tsa.21 11 19; it .1?2.000; (11,800,803 (211,373,922)

Cradlbed?{nhargad) to profit or loss (42 449,068} 3 (173.610) (42 622 678)
to cther 16,868 000 - 21408859

As at 31 March 2018 t?w A443.318)  (BBO000) (12164413 (232.587,729)

The only

Long-term
Investment Buildings Total
Baht Baht Baht

Deferred tax liabilities :

Ags al 1 April 2018 {B76.000) {11,331.212) (12,207,212)
Cremledf{marged) fo profit or loss - {650,581) (659,591)
Ci ) to ather comp i {296,000} - (286,000)

As atl 31 March 2017 {1,172.000) {11,990.803) (13,162 803)
Cmdubed-'[chargeﬁ] 1o profit or loss 2 {173,610} (173,610)
Lol ) to other e i 192,000 - 182,000

As at 31 March 2018 {SE0,000) {12,164 413) (13,144 413)

Agcrued expenses

2018 2017
Baht Baht

Accrued stafl costs 214531614 189,255,360
Accrued elactricity expense 28,808,089 26,860,971
Actrued rebate 43,270,000 12,560,000
Others 30,568.013 31,260,373

326,066,616 259,845,713

THA| STANLEY ELEGTRIC BUBLIC GOMPANY LIMITED mt




Tha Stanley Electric Public Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year endad 31 March 2018

17 Provision for post-employment benefits

The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are determined as follows:

2018 207

Bamt =~ Eam
Present value of defined beneft abligations 208 805 352 184,330,737
Liability In the staterment of financial position 208,805,352 184,330,737
Maovemants in provision for post-employment benefits are as foflows:

2018 2017

Baht Baht
Opening balance 184,330,737 163,313,497
Current service cost 21,226,027 18,057,958
Interest cost 5,380,693 4,785 482
Benefils paid 2,142 105 1,828 200)
Closing balance 208,805,352 184,330,737
The amounts recognised in the statement of income are as follows:

2018 2017

Baht Baht
Current service cost 21,228,027 18,057,258
Interest cost 5390893 4785482
Tatal 26,616,720 22,843,440

These expenses are included in cost of sales, salling and adminisirative expenses as follows

2018 2017

Cost of sales 23,857 560 20,215,580
Sefling expenses B46 480 TTO0.040
Adminisirative expenses = 1,812 680 1.B57,840

26616720 22,843,440

Total

The principal achuanal assumplions used are as follows

Discount rate
Salary increase rate



Thal Stanley Electric Public Comparny Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year endad 31 March 2018

7

Pravision for pest-employment benefits (Conts)

Senaitivity analysia for each principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

Impact on defined benefit obligation - Post-employment benefits
‘Change in '" ~ Decrease in
P in i abligation
%o " Baht Baht

Discount rate
Increase 1.00 =
1.00 23,483,521

20,133,953

Decrease
Salary growth rate

Increase 1,00 23817243 .

Decrease 1.00 - 20,796 715

The above sensilivity analyses are based on a change in an assumgpton while holding all other assumplions
constant, In praclice, this is unlikely to oceur, and changes in some of the assumplions may be cormelated.
When calculating the sensifivity of the defined benefit ob o actuarial the same
method (present value of the defined benefit obli with the proj unit credit method at the
end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the pension liabdity recognised within the
statement of inancial position.

The methods and types of used in p
the previous year.

n the itivity analysis did not change compared 1o

Share capital and premium on share capital

Ordinary Premium on
Number of shares  share capital Total
shares Baht Baht Baht

As at 31 March 2018 and 2017 76,625,000  383,125.000 504,250,000 887 375,000

The totsl authorieed number of ordinary shares s 76 625,000 shares with & par value of Baht 5 per share (2017:
76,625,000 shares with a par value of Baht 5 per share). All shares are issued and fully paid.

Dividends

Al the Annual General Sharsholders' mesling of Thai Stankey Electric Public Company Limited held on 7 Jly
2017, the shareholders unanimously resalved to pay dividends in respect of the operating results for fhe year
ended 31 March 2017 for 76,625,000 shares of Baht 5 per share, totalling Baht 383,125,000, There were 100
shares that were not entitted {o receive the dividends, tofaling Bahi 500 as the depositary terms were not in
compliance with praclices of the Thailand Securily Deposilory Co., Ltd. The Company recorded actual dividends
paid amounting to Baht 383,124 500 in the financial statements. The Company paid the dividends to the
shareholders on 27 July 2007

At the Annual General Sharehoiders’ meeting of Thai Stankey Electric Public Company Limited held on 8 July
2016, the shareholders unanimously resolved to pay dividends in respect of the operating resulls for the year
ended 31 March 2016 for 76,625,000 shares of Baht & per share, totalling Bant 383125000 There were
52474 shares that were not entiied fo receive the dividends, totallking Baht 262 370 as the depository terms
were nof in compliance with practices of the Thailand Security Deposstory Co., Lid. The Company recorded
aclual dividends paid amounting 1o Baht 382.862,830 in the fnancial statements. The Company paid the
dividends to the sharehalders on 29 July 2016,

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year endad 31 March 2018

20 Legal reserve

Under the Public Company Limited Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside a legal reserve at least
5% of its net profil after the aceurmlated defic brought Torward (I any) untll the reserve IS nol kess than 10% af
the registerad capital, The reserve is non-distributable:

21 Other Income - others

2018 2017

Baht Baht
Serap sales 48,357,157 36,680,716
Tax rebate income 12,807,362 15,578,382
Royalty income B40.718 as1,708
‘Gain on disposals of property, plant and equipment, net 4,184,100 989,039
Others 36,250,793 22,470,410

98,330.130 76,580,255

22  Expenses by nature

The following expenditure items have been charged In arming at operating profit

2018 2017

Baht Baht
Changes In finished goods and wark in process 45 560, 601 o9 B63, 766
Raw materials and consumables used 276,803 136 5,022 258 656
Staff costs 1,361,883.402 1,314,294 032
Depreciation of plant and equipment (Note 13} 1,051,762.513 1,020,614 275
Armartisation of intangible assets (Note 14) 214 489 084 177,654,757
Litility experses 322,462 055 299,472 440
Subcontract service cosis 187,376 BO6 210,904 279
Repairs and maintenance expenses 302,087,758 249 466 619

Income tax

Financial statements in which
__theequitymethodisapplied The Company only

2018 2017 2018 07
Baht Baht Baht Baht

Current tax :

347 857 150

347857158 276915121

Cusrent tax on profit for the year 276,915,121

Defarred tax .

Origination and reversal of
temporary differences (Nate 15) 42028400 32,600,602 (420,857)  (4,650.368)

389,635 566 309,515,723 347,436,502 272264753

Total income tax expense

l Egi ﬂ ANMUAL REPORT 2017
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Notes to the financial statements
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23 Income tax (Cont'd)

The tax on the Company's profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise wsing the basic
tax rate as follows:

Financial statements in which
the equity method is applied The Company only
2018 2017 2018 2017
Baht Baht Baht Baht

Profit before incame fax 2048547171 _1,500263,020 _1,836,301,830 _1.394,028,760

Tax calculated af a tax rate of 20%
{2017 20%) 409,709,424 316,058,724 367 260,388 278,805,754

Tax effect of :
Income nok subject to tax {383.522) (3.876,630) (383 522) (3.876,630)
Expenses nol deduclible for b

purpose 5,556,415 2,583 578 8556415 2,583 578
Additional expenses deductible for

tax purpose (7646 638) {5.471,751) (7.648,638) (5.471,751)
Prafit from BOI business: (24.890,319) (3.716,988) (24.890,319) {3.716,988)
Under recorded prior year accrued

cofporate Income tax 4 640,196 3,840,800 4 640,196 3.840,800

Tax charge 389,885,568 309,515,723 347 436,502 272,264,753

Average effective tax rate (%) 19.03 19.50 1882 19,55

The tax i ge] relating to of other P iva income is as follows:

Financial in which the equity method is applied
018 2017
Tax credit Tax credit
Before tax {charge} After tax Before tax charge) After tax
Bahl Bant Baht Baht Baht Baht

Unrealised gain (kss)an

cnalge in fair vatue of

available-far-saia invesiment (60,000) 182000 (TESODD) 1480000  (296,000)  1.184,000
Exchange differences relating

fo investments in assoclates  (106.084,345) 21,215,868  (84.567.475)

Other cornprehensive ncome
(expenses) for the year {107 044.245) (67.965.852) 13503471 {54.972 681)

The Company enly
207

Tax credit Tax cradit
(charge) Aftertax  Before tax [charge) After tax
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht

Unrealised gain (ioss) an
change in fair vehue of
available-for-sale investment (860,000) 182,000 {7E48,000) 1,480,000 296,000 1.184,000

Olher comgrenensive income
{expanses| far the year (#60,000) 192,000 {788,000} 1480000  (296,000) 1184000

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED m
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24  Basic earnings per share
Basic eamings per share ks calculated by dividing the net prof for the year attributable 1o sharehoiders by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares msued and pakd up during the year,

Financial statements in which
the equity method is applied The Company only

2018 07 2018 207
Met profit attributable to
shareholders (Baht) 1658 661,603 1270767897 1488865337 1121764018
Weighted sverage number of
ordinary share in issue (Shares} 76.625,000 76.625,000 76.625,000 76,625,000
Basic eamings per share {Baht} 21.85 16.58 19.43 14.84

There are no dilutive patential ardinary shares in issue during the year presented, so no diluted eamings per
share is presented

25  Promaotional privileges

The Company has received promotional privileges from the Office of the Board of Investment for the production
of molds, mold repairs and production of Eco-car lamps. Under these privikeges, the Company will be exempted
from corporate inceme tax for & period of B years from the date of commencement of eamning revenue. As a
promoted entity, the Company is required to comply with the terms and conditions as specified in the promaotion

certificates.
PUPTOSEOREI: ., i ...
BO| promated Non-BOI promoted
activities activities Total
Baht Baht Baht
Export sales 424 485,034 3,602.402,106 4,026,887,140
Domestic sales 449454822 B.744.103736  9,193,558,558

873,950 656 12, 346,505,842 13,220,445 BaB

506 000

Domestic servics income - mold repairs H06,000

217

BOI promated Non-BOI promoted
activities activities Tatal
Baht Baht Baht
Export sales 514,688,662 3,081,128,120 3,505,814,782
Domestic sales 386, 381 7.042.085.452 7.428.981,843

901,575,053 10,123,221 572 11,024,796 625

Diomestic service income - mold repairs 3,908 636 - 3,908 636
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28 Financial instruments

The principal financial risks faced by he Comoany are foreign cumency exchange rale risk and credil risk
Foreign currency exposure relates to raw materials imported in foreign cumencies and cerain export sales in
foreign currencies. The business fransactiors ae generally on a short-term period which are beteeen 1 and 3
month ferms, The foreign cumrency exchange rate risk of the Company oecurs mostly in Japanese Yen and LIS
dollars. Credit risk arises when sales are made on credit terms.

The objectives of using financial instruments are to reduce the uncertainty over future cash flows ansmng from
movements in exchange rates, and lo manage the liquidity of the cash resources. Foreign currency forward
contracts are entered info to manage the currency rsks. Decisions on the level of risk underaken are confined
to the | which has E lirmits by ion type and by counterparty.

Trading for speculative purposes is not alowed. Derivative transactions are subject o approval by the Company's
Board of direclors.

Fair value estimation

When a fnancisl instrument is traded in an active markel. s quoled market price provides the best evidence of
fair vaiue, The quated market price for an asset held or liability to be issued = usually the current bid price and,
for an asset to be acguired or liability held, it is the curment offer or asking price. When the cumrent bid and offer
prices are unavallable, the price of the most recent transacton may. provide evidence of the current !alr value
provided that there has not baen @ signifi changa in batwaen the date
and the reporting date. When the Cempany has malching asset and labilily positions, It may appropriately use
mid-market prices as & basis for establishing fair values.

The Tair values less any estimated credit acjustments for financial assets and llabdities with a maturity of less
than one year are assumed lD approximate their fair valwes. The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure

WpOses is i ing the future cash flows al the currenl markel inlesest rate
aveilable to tha E‘.ompany for simiar financial instruments,

Infermation on the fair values of long-tenm investments is incleded in Note 12
The different levels have been defined as follows:

= Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liakdities (Level 1).

= Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 thet are cbservable for the asset or fiability, sither
directly (that i, as pricas) orindirectly {ihat is, denved from prices) {Level 2).
Inputs for the ssset or liabdity that are not based cn observable market data (that is, unchservable inputs)
{Level 3).

Financial assets and liabilities

Az at 31 March 2018 and 2017, the Company has oulstanding foreign cumency assets and liabilities as details
below.

— 2Ll
Currency Baht
Millian Million Million

Assels
Japanese Yen 5 063 274
UE Dollars . 214.14 848

214.77

Liabilities
Japanese Yen 49 55
UE Dollars 2 AET 48

517.03

[=]4]] and i terms and

The Company enters into financial nstruments which are foreign cumency forward contracis o manage the
risks arising from fluctuations in foreign curmency exchange rates.

THA| STANLEY ELEGTRIC BUBLIC GOMPANY LIMITED .‘i‘t
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Notes to the financial statements
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26  Financial instruments (Cont'd)

a) Financial assets and liabifities |Conl'd)
Foreign currency forward contracts

Foreign currency forward contracts are enlered info to manage exposure to flecluations in foreign cumency
exchange rates on specific tansactions.

At 31 March 2018 and 2017, the settliemant dates on foreign currency forward contracts were ranged between 1
and 3 months from the statement of ﬁnanml puslmn date. The equivalent Thai Baht to be paid at the
rafes of the were:

2018 2017
Baht Baht
USD 1 million at average rate Baht 31.28 = USD 1
(2017 USD 1 mitlion at average rate Baht 3594 = USD 1) 31,290,000 35,135,000
JPY 40 million at average rate Baht 28.50 = JPY 100
(2017 JPY 50 million 21 average rale Bahl 30.98 = JPY 100) 11,800,000 15,480,000
43,090,000 50,625,000
Fair values
The i ansing from fair value valuation of the derivative financsal instruments

at the statement of financial position date were:

2018 2017
Baht Baht
Di = ¥ (105,5081) (771,008)

The fair values of foreign currency forward contracts were caleulated using the rates quoted by the Company’s
bankers which were based on market conditions existing al the statement of inancial pesition date (Level 2)

Credit risk

The Company has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The Company has poficy in place to ensure that
sales of products and services are made to customers with an appropriate credd history. Derivative
ies and cash are imied to high credit quality financial instibution.

Fair values

The carrying amounts 01 the following finandal assets and financial liabilities approximate their fair values: cash
and cash . shorl-lerm held to maturity, trade accounts recelvable, trade accounts
payable and other amnun!s payable due to short maturities of thess instruments,
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27  Raelated party fransactions

Indrviduals or entarprises that dirsctly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control, or ane controlied
by, or are under comman control with, the Comgpany, including halding companies, subsudiaries and fellow
subsidiaries are related parfies of the Company. Associaies and individuais owning, directly or indirectly, an
interest in the voling power of the Company that gives them significant influence over he Company, key
managemeant parsonnel, including directors and officers of the Company and close members of the family of
these | and with these indive also refaled parties

In considering =ach possible related party relationship, atlention is directed to the substance of the relatonship,
and not merely the lagal form

The Company had the significant transactions with 1s major shareholder, Staniey Electric Company Limited
Group, incorporated in Japan which holds 34 77% interest in the Company's share capital.  The Company alsa
had significant transactions with & groop of individual sharehclders who are members of the Company's
management who hold 29.09% interest in the Company's share capdal.  Stanley Electnc Group comgprises
Stanley Electnc Company Limited and related companies,

Purchases fiom related paries are specific malerials o malerals which are manufaclured on a large scale al
one source for cost saving benefits. Sales fo refated parbes mainly represent export sales, and selling price is

based on cosl plus & certain margin, A royally fee is charged at 3% of sales less
materials cost imported from a related party in accordance with the A design and fea
and other fees are charged In the nommal course of business and are presented &s ofner accounts payable -
related parties.

The following significant ransactons wene carmied out with related parfies:

For the years ended 31 March 2018 2017
LU Bant
Sales
Btanley Ewectric Group companies 523408 361 581412 576
Companies related by way of the Company's managemeni
&nd gireclors as shareholders, or by wey of common directors 161,147 825 175,303 207
Associates 421 B 3 21,805

1,105,600.814  1.140.727 388

Technical assistance income [Other income)
Stanley Eectne Group companies - 809,427

Dividend incame
Stanley Electric Group companies B.385 555 20218170
Companies refated by way of the Company's management

&nd directors as sharehodders, or by way of comman directors. 1.817 611 3,180,506
Asscciates 82512322 69465266

92 815488 02 BE2 941

Royalty income
Asseciates 840 718 BE1,TOE

Other income
Stanley Electric Group companies 7.830.924 3,372,327
Assoclates 159,878 1

7.000.803 4,867 440

Purchases of goods and services
Stanley Electric Group companies 2.527,588.725 1.625 882 98T
Companies related by way of the Compeny's management

and girectors as sharehokders, or by way of commen directors 386,219,737 3614680221
Asscciates 377.948.201 274,872,235

3,901 757663 2482324441

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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27 Related party transactions (Cont'd)

The following significant transachons were carried oul with refated parties; (Cont'd)

For the years ended 31 March 2018 2017
Baht Baht
Royalty fees
Stanley Electric Group companies 302,570,350 262 385 077
Design and development fee
Stanley Electnc Group companies 124,430,093 50,720 490
‘Companies related by way of the Company's management
and directors as shareholders, or by way of common directors 63422 142,958
Associates 46.058 42,944
124,540,473 50,006,302
Technical assistance fee
Stanley Electric Group companies 10,663,658 8,381,305
Training fee
Stanley Electric Group companies 9,942 854 13,768,883
Commission
Stanley Electnc Group companies 20,000,000 20,031,672
Directors’ and managements’ remuneration
Short-term benefits 47,433,823 48,008,730

Shart-term benefits comprise salary, bonus and other welfares.

The amounts due to and from relaled parties are mainly dencminated in foreign curencies and refate 1o
and sales The batances as at 31 March 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

Trade accounts receivable - related parties

2018
Baht

2017
Baht

Stanlay Electric Group companies 45,881.000 a8E12,128
Companies ralated by way of the Company's management
and directors as sharehalders, or by way of comman direciors 63,003,538 45,641,910

Associates

Trade accounts payable - related parties

o7, 531,884

85,222 677

206,516,522

219,476,915

Stanley Eleciric Group companies 311,539.805 310,060,361
Companies related by way of the Company's management
and directars as shareholders. or by way of comman directors 36,166,563 38,112,969

Associates

Other accounts payable - related partles
‘Stanley Electric Group companies

150,575,821

77,417,002

456,262 268

423,590,332

223,210,120

129,660,328
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28

Significant commitments

a) Bank guarantees
As at 31 March 2018, the Company has bank guarantees of Baht 24 million with respect to income tax
payment and electricity supply of Baht 18 millen and Bait 16 millon respectively (2017, income tax
payment and electricity supply of Baht 18 mallion and Baht 16 millicn respectively)
Capital commitments

As at 31 March 2018, the Company has capital commaments of Baht 535 millien (2017 Baht 72 million)
The capital mainty i ion and machines for p i ion in the fiture.

Contingent liability

In 2015, the Company received a ruling letier from the Revenue Depariment stating that the Company had paid
Incarme tax for the accounting periods from 1 Febsary 2003 to 31 Janwary 2004, 1 April 2004 - 31 March 2005,
1 April 2005 - 31 March 2006, 1 April 2008 - 31 March 2009 and 1 April 2008 - 31 March 2010 incomrectly for the:
total amount of approximately Baht 18 milion. The reason given was that the Company didn't average out the
Company's net profit between BOI and non-BOI businesses before applying the income tax rate at 25% for the
first partion af net prafil of Bahl 300 million, which is n accordance with the Royal Decree no. 367 BE 2544
and no. 475 BE. 2551, However, the Company has cbiected to this letter. The Company has asked the bank to
issue a letter of guarantee for this tax amount as mentioned in Mote 28 (a).

In 2016, the Central Tax Courl of Thailand judged o dismiss the Company’s appeal. The ouicome of the
Judgment means the Company 15 liable 1o pay the additional tax to the Revenue Depariment.  However, the
Company has requested the Revenue Depariment to fempararly suspend the liability for the additional tax
payment untl a final judgment is issued. The Company submitted an appeal against the Court's judgment to
the Court of Appeal for Specialized cases - Tax Case Division.

On 12 March 2018, the Court of Appeal for Specialized cases - Tax Case Division rendered its pudgment bo
affirm the jucgement of the Ceniral Tax Court, The Company |5 now preparing an appeal against the: judgment
of the Court of Appeal for Specialized cases - Tax Case Division to the Supreme Court.

The Company already recorded labilities m this financial statements.

Subsequent event after the reporting period

At the Board of Direclors' meeting held on 15 May 2018, the Board of Direclors approved to propose the
dividends payment in respect of the aperating results for the year ended 31 March 2018 for a total 76,625,000
chares of Baht 7.00 per chare tofaling Baht 536.38 million to the Annual General Shareholders’ mesating which
‘will bt held on 6 July 2018,

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED




FINANCIAL STATISTICS IN 5 YEARS
{Unit - Thousand Baht Except For Figure Per Share)
31 Mar 18 31 Mar 17 31 Mar16 | 31 Mar15 | 31 Mar 14

Report on O

Sales 13,220 446 11,024,797 | 10,672,224 9523829 10,268,617
Cost of Sales 10,775,580 9,087,201 B,929 410 7.808,825) 8,080,350
Met Profit (Loss) 1,658 662 1,270,768 1,303 440 1,157 648) 1487512
Mat Profit (Loss) per Share (Baht) 21.65 16.58 17.01 15.11 18.41
Net Profit Margin (%) 12.38 11.34 1173 11.80 14.00
Return on Equity (%) (ROE) 1181 .83 10.84 10,35 14.38
Retumn on Taotal Assests (%) (ROA) 1033 8.5 a4 8497 12.27|
Debt to Equity (tme) (DE} 017 0.14 0,15 0.15 0.15
Current Ratio (time} 4.50 5.00 4.30) 3.83 3.55
Dividend per Share (Eaht) 5 5.00 5.00 480 6.00
Dividend Ratio (%) ** * 3415 3268 34 53 32.51
Assets & Liabilities and Shareholders® Equity

Current Assets 9,290,056 7,738,068 7,059,504 5847007 5261970
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net 5,564 807 5,480,123 5,536,093 5823148| 5975284

Total Assets 16,938,772 | 15185832 | 14407 271 13,293,905 12,506,076

Current Liabilities 2,086,180 1,548,236 1,643,233 1551388 1484284

Mon-Current Liabilities 341212 286,118 256,093 203,186 189,956

Shareholders'Equity 14,531,380 13,341,478 | 12,507,945 11,638331| 10,831,836

383,125

Capital Registerad 383,125 383,125 383,125 383,125

Capital 383125 383,125 383,125] 383,125 383,125

Book Value Per Share (Baht) 189.65 17411 163 24/ 15058 141,36/

MNumber of Shares** 76,625 76,625 76,625 76,625

76,625

Per Value (Baht} 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00

* It will be Approved From The Ordinary Shareholders'Meeting
** Calculated Using The Weighted Average Method

*** Calculated from Financial Statement - The Company Only

‘ !!g ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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General corporate information
Company Information

1. Company Infarmation
1.1 General information

{1) Name : Thal Stanley Electric Public Company Limited
Public Registered No . 0107536000765
Address ¢ 20/3 M.1 Bangpoon-Rungsit Road, Muang Palt

Homepage - www thaistanley.com
Type of Busi + Manuif: af ligghting acguiy and mald
Paid up capital - 383,125,000 Baht {Three hundred eighty-three milion and one  hundred

twenty-five (housand bahl)
Common shara 76,625,000 share par value 5 Bahl

{2) Details of Imvastment i other companies exceed of 10%

Type Of il Capital Amount Of Investment
Registered Number Ratie

| Of Share Hold (%)
Lao Stanley Co.Lid. UsSD 500,000 USD 250,000 50
KM.7 Luangprabang Road, Vientiane, Laos
- Manulactures of aulormtive lghitiog
equipment
Telephone ; 85621 222171-3
Facsimile | 85621 222174

| Vietnam Stanley Electric Ca., Lid, USD 1,660,000
Hanoi , Vietnam
- Manufacturer of aulomotive Lighting
enquipmen
Telephone © (844) - B 534546
Facsimile | (B44) -8 531337

Top Highlech (Thailand) Co.Lid 35.9 Million baht 5 miillion baht
Baha Ralana Nakom Industrial Park common stock
Ayuliaya 5,000 sheares
- Manufacturer sell assemble plastic goods
and Assambiz light resolution molds
Talephones : (035) 364-051

Facsimile ; (035) 364-052

Asfan Stanley International Co, Lid 400 Millicar bahit B0 mdllion baht
481 M.1 Kukwanyg Ladlumkaew | common stock
Pathumthani 600,000 shares
- Manufaciurer of Hghting emitting diodes
{LED} and camera flashes.
Talephone ;0-2589-1260
Facsimile | 0-2580-1263































































































































